Utimaco DiskEncrypt

Version 9.00.11

Disclaimer and Copyright for 3rd Party Software



Imprint

Copyright 2022 Utimaco IS GmbH

Germanusstr. 4 D-52080 Aachen

Germany

Phone AMERICAS +1-844-UTIMACO (+1 844-884-6226)

EMEA +49 800-627-3081 APAC +81 800-919-1301

Internet https://support.hsm.utimaco.com/

e-Mail support@utimaco.com

Document Version 9.00.11

Date 2022-07-14

Status PUBLISHED

Document No. 2022-0033

All righst reserverd No part of this documentation may be reproduced in any form (printing, photocopy or

according to any other process) without the written approval of Utimaco IS GmbH or be

processed, reproduced or distributed using electronic systems.

Utimaco IS GmbH reserves the right to modify or amend the documentation at any time without prior notice. Utimaco IS GmbH assumes no liability for typographical errors and damages incurred due to them. Any mention of the company name Utimaco in this

documents refers to the Utimaco IŚ GmbH.

All trademarks and registered trademarks are the property of their respective owners.



Table of Contents

| Disclaimer and Copyright for 3rd Party Software | 5 |
|--|----|
| Absolute Software Corporation | 5 |
| AES-NI | 5 |
| A.E.T SafeSign | 6 |
| Apache | 6 |
| Authentec | 10 |
| Bjarke Viksoe | 10 |
| Bitwiseshiftleft | 10 |
| Boost Library | 12 |
| BZip2 | 12 |
| ccid | 14 |
| CDirectoryChangeWatcher | 14 |
| CPOL - CGridListCtrlEx and DecisionTable in C# | 15 |
| DriveLock | 18 |
| FileFinder | 18 |
| FreeBSD | 18 |
| FreeType | 56 |
| Gemalto | 60 |
| Gladman AES | 60 |
| guichan | 68 |
| Lenovo | 69 |
| libjpeg (Independent JPEG Group's JPEG software) | 69 |
| libpng | 77 |
| libusb | 79 |
| Lua | 81 |
| MD5 | 82 |
| Michael Dunn | 82 |
| Microsoft CAB SDK | 83 |
| NUnit | 83 |
| OpenSSL | 84 |

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11

| Path | 86 |
|----------------------------|-----|
| Pcsc-lite | 87 |
| PJ Naughter | 87 |
| PromiseJS | 88 |
| Qt | 89 |
| Rijndael | 97 |
| sazanami font | 98 |
| Setjmp | 99 |
| SharpBITS.net | 100 |
| StdString | 101 |
| StrStr | 102 |
| SQLite | 103 |
| The Open Group | 104 |
| TinyXML | 105 |
| TinyXPath | 105 |
| UDK (UEFI Development Kit) | 106 |
| UEFI shim loader | 108 |
| Upek | 109 |
| X11 | 109 |
| zlih | 101 |



Disclaimer and Copyright for 3rd Party Software

Copyright © 2018 - 2021 Utimaco GmbH. All rights reserved. All other product and company names mentioned are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective owners.

No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise unless you are either a valid licensee where the documentation can be reproduced in accordance with the license terms or you otherwise have the prior permission in writing of the copyright owner.

The following copyright statements and licenses apply to various 3rd party and open source software components that are distributed with DiskEncrypt installation packages.

The Utimaco DiskEncrypt installation package that includes this file does not necessarily use all the open source software components referred to below.

Absolute Software Corporation

This software uses and redistributes Full Disk Encryption Computrace Persistence Module from Absolute Software Corporation.

AES-NI

This software uses code from the Intel_aes_lib. The following is applicable to Intel_aes_lib:

```
/* intel_aes_lib source files come from Intel.

* Modified by Patrick Fay

*
Copyright (c) 2010, Intel Corporation
All rights reserved.
Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:
```

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of Intel Corporation nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 5 of 122

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Issue Date: Aug 6, 2010

*/

DISCLAIMER

[The AES-NI library] software is provided 'as is' with no explicit or implied warranties in respect of its properties, including, but not limited to, correctness and/or fitness for purpose.

A.E.T SafeSign

The following is applicable to A.E.T SafeSign:

SafeSign Standard version 2.3.1 Copyright 1997-2005 A.E.T.Europe B.V. All rights reserved

This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org)

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com <mailto:eay@cryptsoft.com>) and Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)

Apache

This software uses (but does not modify) software from the "castle project", based on Apache license, Version 2.0 (http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0)

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

Page 6 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 7 of 122

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- **4. Redistribution.** You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - a. You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - b. You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - c. You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - d. If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use,

Page 8 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- **5. Submission of Contributions.** Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- **6. Trademarks.** This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- **8.** Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

| END OF TERMS | AND CONDI | TIONS | | |
|--------------|-----------|-------|------|--|
| | | | | |
| | | | | |

Authentec

This software uses and contains software components from Authentec for fingerprint authentication.

Bjarke Viksoe

The following is applicable to Bjarke Viksoe:

```
// CPropertyItemEditors - Editors for Property controls
// Written by Bjarke Viksoe (bjarke@viksoe.dk)
// Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Bjarke Viksoe.
//
// This code may be used in compiled form in any way you desire. This
// file may be redistributed by any means PROVIDING it is
// not sold for profit without the authors written consent, and
// providing that this notice and the authors name is included.
//
// This file is provided "as is" with no expressed or implied warranty.
// The author accepts no liability if it causes any damage to you or your
// computer whatsoever. It's free, so don't hassle me about it.
// Beware of bugs.
______
```

Bitwiseshiftleft

The following is applicable to Bitwiseshiftleft:

SJCL is open. You can use, modify and redistribute it under a BSD license or under the GNU GPL, version 2.0 (- we use it according to the BSD-2 license)

http://opensource.org/licenses/BSD-2-Clause

Copyright (c) 2009-2015, Emily Stark, Mike Hamburg and Dan Boneh at Stanford University. All rights reserved.

Document No.: 2022-0033



Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

http://opensource.org/licenses/GPL-2.0

The Stanford Javascript Crypto Library (hosted here on GitHub) is a project by the Stanford Computer Security Lab to build a secure, powerful, fast, small, easy-to-use, cross-browser library for cryptography in Javascript.

Copyright (c) 2009-2015, Emily Stark, Mike Hamburg and Dan Boneh at Stanford University.

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 11 of 122

Boost Library

The following is applicable to **Boost Library**:

Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person or organization obtaining a copy of the software and accompanying documentation covered by this license (the "Software") to use, reproduce, display, distribute, execute, and transmit the Software, and to prepare derivative works of the Software, and to permit third-parties to whom the Software is furnished to do so, all subject to the following:

The copyright notices in the Software and this entire statement, including the above license grant, this restriction and the following disclaimer, must be included in all copies of the Software, in whole or in part, and all derivative works of the Software, unless such copies or derivative works are solely in the form of machine-executable object code generated by a source language processor.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ANYONE DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

BZip2

The following is applicable to BZip2:

```
/*----*/
/*--- Public header file for the library. ---*/
/*--- bzlib.h ---*/
/*----*/
```

This file is a part of bzip2 and/or libbzip2, a program and library for lossless, block-sorting data compression.

Copyright (C) 1996-2000 Julian R Seward. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Page 12 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 3. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 4. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Julian Seward, Cambridge, UK. jseward@acm.org bzip2/libbzip2 version 1.0 of 21 March 2000

This program is based on (at least) the work of:

Mike Burrows

David Wheeler

Peter Fenwick

Alistair Moffat

Radford Neal

Ian H. Witten

Robert Sedgewick

Jon L. Bentley

For more information on these sources, see the manual.

--*/

ccid

This software uses and contains software components from ccid 1.3.1 according to the GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999 (see corresponding GNU chapter).

CDirectoryChangeWatcher

The following is applicable to CDirectoryChangeWatcher:

```
*** COPYRIGHT NOTICE ****
//
//
      Copyright 2001. Wes Jones (wesj@hotmail.com)
//
      This code is free for use under the following conditions:
//
//
//
            You may not claim authorship of this code.
            You may not sell or distrubute this code without author's permission.
//
//
            You are not permitted to sell this code in it's compiled, non-compiled, executable, or any
other form.
            Executable code excepted in the case that it is not sold separately from an application
//
which
            uses this it. This means you can use this code for your applications as you see fit, but this
code may not be sold in any form
            to others for use in their applications.
//
            This copyright notice may not be removed.
//
//
//
            If this code was NOT obtained by downloading it from www.codeproject.com,
//
           or given to you by a friend or coworker, please tell me, & let me know how you got it.
There a plenty of lazy bastards that
            collect source code from the internet, and then sell it as part of
//
//
            a 'Programmer's Library'. Using this code for such a purpose is stricly prohibited.
//
            If you'd like to pay me to turn this into an ActiveX/COM object so you
//
//
            can use it in a Visual Basic application, feel free to contact me with an offer,
//
            and I will create it for you. Otherwise, here is the source code, and you may make your
own
//
            ActiveX/COM object, providing that it is not sold separately.
//
// No guarantees or warranties are expressed or implied.
       This code may contain bugs.
       Warning: May contain matter. If this should come into contact with anti-matter, a violent
//
explosion
```

Page 14 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



| may occur. |
|----------------|
| ************** |
| |
| |

CPOL - CGridListCtrlEx and DecisionTable in C#

The following is applicable to CPOL - CGridListCtrlEx and DecisionTable in C#:

License

THE WORK (AS DEFINED BELOW) IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS CODE PROJECT OPEN LICENSE ("LICENSE"). THE WORK IS PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LAW. ANY USE OF THE WORK OTHER THAN AS AUTHORIZED UNDER THIS LICENSE OR COPYRIGHT LAW IS PROHIBITED.

BY EXERCISING ANY RIGHTS TO THE WORK PROVIDED HEREIN, YOU ACCEPT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE. THE AUTHOR GRANTS YOU THE RIGHTS CONTAINED HEREIN IN CONSIDERATION OF YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO ACCEPT AND BE BOUND BY THE TERMS OF THIS LICENSE, YOU CANNOT MAKE ANY USE OF THE WORK.

Definitions.

- "Articles" means, collectively, all articles written by Author which describes how the Source Code and Executable Files for the Work may be used by a user.
- "Author" means the individual or entity that offers the Work under the terms of this License.
- "Derivative Work" means a work based upon the Work or upon the Work and other pre-existing works.
- "Executable Files" refer to the executables, binary files, configuration and any required data files included in the Work.
- "Publisher" means the provider of the website, magazine, CD-ROM, DVD or other medium from or by which the Work is obtained by You.
- "Source Code" refers to the collection of source code and configuration files used to create the Executable Files.
- "Standard Version" refers to such a Work if it has not been modified, or has been modified in accordance with the consent of the Author, such consent being in the full discretion of the Author.
- "Work" refers to the collection of files distributed by the Publisher, including the Source Code, Executable Files, binaries, data files, documentation, whitepapers and the Articles.
- "You" is you, an individual or entity wishing to use the Work and exercise your rights under this License.
- Fair Use/Fair Use Rights. Nothing in this License is intended to reduce, limit, or restrict any rights arising from fair use, fair dealing, first sale or other limitations on the exclusive rights of the copyright owner under copyright law or other applicable laws.
- **License Grant**. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, the Author hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, non-exclusive, perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright) license to exercise the rights in the Work as stated below:
 - You may use the standard version of the Source Code or Executable Files in Your own applications.
 - You may apply bug fixes, portability fixes and other modifications obtained from the Public

- Domain or from the Author. A Work modified in such a way shall still be considered the standard version and will be subject to this License.
- You may otherwise modify Your copy of this Work (excluding the Articles) in any way to create a Derivative Work, provided that You insert a prominent notice in each changed file stating how, when and where You changed that file.
- You may distribute the standard version of the Executable Files and Source Code or Derivative Work in aggregate with other (possibly commercial) programs as part of a larger (possibly commercial) software distribution.
- The Articles discussing the Work published in any form by the author may not be distributed or republished without the Author's consent. The author retains copyright to any such Articles. You may use the Executable Files and Source Code pursuant to this License but you may not repost or republish or otherwise distribute or make available the Articles, without the prior written consent of the Author.

Any subroutines or modules supplied by You and linked into the Source Code or Executable Files this Work shall not be considered part of this Work and will not be subject to the terms of this License.

Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Author hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, import, and otherwise transfer the Work.

Restrictions. The license granted in Section 3 above is expressly made subject to and limited by the following restrictions:

You agree not to remove any of the original copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices and associated disclaimers that may appear in the Source Code or Executable Files.

You agree not to advertise or in any way imply that this Work is a product of Your own. The name of the Author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from the Work without the prior written consent of the Author.

You agree not to sell, lease, or rent any part of the Work. This does not restrict you from including the Work or any part of the Work inside a larger software distribution that itself is being sold. The Work by itself, though, cannot be sold, leased or rented.

You may distribute the Executable Files and Source Code only under the terms of this License, and You must include a copy of, or the Uniform Resource Identifier for, this License with every copy of the Executable Files or Source Code You distribute and ensure that anyone receiving such Executable Files and Source Code agrees that the terms of this License apply to such Executable Files and/or Source Code. You may not offer or impose any terms on the Work that alter or restrict the terms of this License or the recipients' exercise of the rights granted hereunder. You may not sublicense the Work. You must keep intact all notices that refer to this License and to the disclaimer of warranties. You may not distribute the Executable Files or Source Code with any technological measures that control access or use of the Work in a manner inconsistent with the terms of this License.

You agree not to use the Work for illegal, immoral or improper purposes, or on pages containing illegal, immoral or improper material. The Work is subject to applicable export laws. You agree to comply with all such laws and regulations that may apply to the Work after Your receipt of the Work.

Page 16 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Representations, Warranties and Disclaimer. THIS WORK IS PROVIDED "AS IS", "WHERE IS" AND "AS AVAILABLE", WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OR GUARANTEES. YOU, THE USER, ASSUME ALL RISK IN ITS USE, INCLUDING COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT, PATENT INFRINGEMENT, SUITABILITY, ETC. AUTHOR EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY, MERCHANTABLE QUALITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ANY WARRANTY OF TITLE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, OR THAT THE WORK (OR ANY PORTION THEREOF) IS CORRECT, USEFUL, BUG-FREE OR FREE OF VIRUSES. YOU MUST PASS THIS DISCLAIMER ON WHENEVER YOU DISTRIBUTE THE WORK OR DERIVATIVE WORKS.

Indemnity. You agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Author and the Publisher from and against any claims, suits, losses, damages, liabilities, costs, and expenses (including reasonable legal or attorneys' fees) resulting from or relating to any use of the Work by You.

Limitation on Liability. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT WILL THE AUTHOR OR THE PUBLISHER BE LIABLE TO YOU ON ANY LEGAL THEORY FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS LICENSE OR THE USE OF THE WORK OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF THE AUTHOR OR THE PUBLISHER HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

Termination.

This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically upon any breach by You of any term of this License. Individuals or entities who have received Derivative Works from You under this License, however, will not have their licenses terminated provided such individuals or entities remain in full compliance with those licenses. Sections 1, 2, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11 will survive any termination of this License.

If You bring a copyright, trademark, patent or any other infringement claim against any contributor over infringements You claim are made by the Work, your License from such contributor to the Work ends automatically.

Subject to the above terms and conditions, this License is perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright in the Work). Notwithstanding the above, the Author reserves the right to release the Work under different license terms or to stop distributing the Work at any time; provided, however that any such election will not serve to withdraw this License (or any other license that has been, or is required to be, granted under the terms of this License), and this License will continue in full force and effect unless terminated as stated above.

Publisher. The parties hereby confirm that the Publisher shall not, under any circumstances, be responsible for and shall not have any liability in respect of the subject matter of this License. The Publisher makes no warranty whatsoever in connection with the Work and shall not be liable to You or any party on any legal theory for any damages whatsoever, including without limitation any general, special, incidental or consequential damages arising in connection to this license. The Publisher reserves the right to cease making the Work available to You at any time without notice

Miscellaneous

This License shall be governed by the laws of the location of the head office of the Author or if the Author is an individual, the laws of location of the principal place of residence of the Author

If any provision of this License is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this License, and without further action by the parties to this License, such provision shall be reformed to

the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

No term or provision of this License shall be deemed waived and no breach consented to unless such waiver or consent shall be in writing and signed by the party to be charged with such waiver or consent.

This License constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the Work licensed herein. There are no understandings, agreements or representations with respect to the Work not specified herein. The Author shall not be bound by any additional provisions that may appear in any communication from You. This License may not be modified without the mutual written agreement of the Author and You.

DriveLock

This software uses and contains software components from DriveLock SE for UEFI pre-boot authentication ("DriveLock UEFI POA").

DriveLock hereby grants you a royalty-free, non-exclusive, non-transferable, worldwide, perpetual (for the duration of the applicable copyright) license to exercise the rights in the software as stated below:

- a. to distribute and publish the software in binary form
- b. to use the software

FileFinder

FreeBSD

The following is applicable to FreeBSD 6.1:

Page 18 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



\$FreeBSD: src/COPYRIGHT,v 1.6.2.1 2006/02/08 09:11:57 ru Exp \$ # @(#)COPYRIGHT 8.2 (Berkeley) 3/21/94

The compilation of software known as FreeBSD is distributed under the following terms:

Copyright (C) 1992-2006 The FreeBSD Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The 4.4BSD and 4.4BSD-Lite software is distributed under the following terms:

All of the documentation and software included in the 4.4BSD and 4.4BSD-Lite Releases is copyrighted by The Regents of the University of California.

Copyright 1979, 1980, 1983, 1986, 1988, 1989, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement:

This product includes software developed by the University of California, Berkeley and its contributors.

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 19 of 122

4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers and the American National Standards Committee X3, on Information Processing Systems have given us permission to reprint portions of their documentation.

In the following statement, the phrase "this text" refers to portions of the system documentation.

Portions of this text are reprinted and reproduced in electronic form in the second BSD Networking Software Release, from IEEE Std 1003.1-1988, IEEE Standard Portable Operating System Interface for Computer Environments (POSIX), copyright C 1988 by the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, Inc. In the event of any discrepancy between these versions and the original IEEE Standard, the original IEEE Standard is the referee document.

In the following statement, the phrase ``This material" refers to portions of the system documentation.

This material is reproduced with permission from American National Standards Committee X3, on Information Processing Systems. Computer and Business Equipment Manufacturers Association (CBEMA), 311 First St., NW, Suite 500, Washington, DC 20001-2178. The developmental work of Programming Language C was completed by the X3J11 Technical Committee.

The views and conclusions contained in the software and documentation are those of the authors and should not be interpreted as representing official policies, either expressed or implied, of the Regents of the University of California.

NOTE: The copyright of UC Berkeley's Berkeley Software Distribution ("BSD") source has been updated. The copyright addendum may be found at ftp://ftp.cs.berkeley.edu/pub/4bsd/README.Impt.License.Change and is included below.

Page 20 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



July 22, 1999

To All Licensees, Distributors of Any Version of BSD:

As you know, certain of the Berkeley Software Distribution ("BSD") source code files require that further distributions of products containing all or portions of the software, acknowledge within their advertising materials that such products contain software developed by UC Berkeley and its contributors.

Specifically, the provision reads:

- * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software
 - * must display the following acknowledgement:
 - * This product includes software developed by the University of
 - * California, Berkeley and its contributors."

Effective immediately, licensees and distributors are no longer required to include the acknowledgement within advertising materials. Accordingly, the foregoing paragraph of those BSD Unix files containing it is hereby deleted in its entirety.

William Hoskins Director, Office of Technology Licensing University of California, Berkeley

Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 by Greg Ansley

Copyright (c) 2003-2004 HighPoint Technologies, Inc. All rights reserved

Copyright (c) 1976 Board of Trustees of the University of Illinois.

Copyright (c) 1983, 1995-1997 Eric P. Allman. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1984 M. K. McKusick

Copyright (c) 1984, 1985 Adobe Systems Incorporated. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (c) 1984, 1989, William LeFebvre, Rice University

Copyright (c) 1986 by University of Toronto.

Copyright (c) 1986, 1987, 1988, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995 Hugh Mahon

Copyright (c) 1986, 1990, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996 Hugh Mahon;

Copyright (c) 1986,87,89 by Frame Technology, Inc. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1986-1991,1994-1999 by Sun Microsystems, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1986-1996,1998 by Sun Microsystems, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1987 by Greg Franks.

Copyright (c) 1987 Regents of the University of California.

Copyright (c) 1987, X Consortium

Copyright (c) 1987-1998 Carnegie Mellon University

Copyright (c) 1988 Massachusetts Institute of Technology,

Copyright (c) 1988 Stephen Deering.

Copyright (c) 1988, 1989 by Adam de Boor

Copyright (c) 1988, 1992 The University of Utah and the Center

Copyright (c) 1988, Julian Onions < jpo@cs.nott.ac.uk>

Copyright (c) 1989 BULL SA

```
Copyright (c) 1989 by Berkeley Softworks
Copyright (c) 1989 Imperial College of Science, Technology & Medicine
Copyright (c) 1989 Jan-Simon Pendry
Copyright (c) 1989 Robert. V. Baron
Copyright (c) 1989 Stephen Deering.
Copyright (c) 1989, 1990 William F. Jolitz.
Copyright (c) 1989, 1990, 1991 Carnegie Mellon University
Copyright (c) 1989, 1990, 1991, 1992 Regents of the University of
Copyright (c) 1989, 1990, 1992, William LeFebvre, Northwestern University
Copyright (c) 1989-1992, Brian Berliner
Copyright (c) 1989-1998 by Frank Kardel
Copyright (c) 1990 Andrew Moore, Talke Studio
Copyright (c) 1990 Carnegie Mellon University
Copyright (c) 1990 Imperial College of Science, Technology & Medicine
Copyright (c) 1990 Jan-Simon Pendry
Copyright (c) 1990 Regents of the University of California.
Copyright (c) 1990 University of Utah.
Copyright (c) 1990, 1991, 1992, 1993, 1995, 1996 Hugh Mahon.
Copyright (c) 1990, 1991, John W. Eaton.
Copyright (c) 1990, 1992 Jan-Simon Pendry
Copyright (c) 1990,1991,1994 Regents of The University of Michigan.
Copyright (c) 1991 Algorithmics Ltd
Copyright (c) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1991 Gregory M. Christy
Copyright (c) 1991 Keith Muller.
Copyright (c) 1991, 1992, 1993 Free Software Foundation
Copyright (c) 1991,1990,1989,1994,1995,1996 Carnegie Mellon University
Copyright (c) 1991-1997 Regents of the University of California.
Copyright (c) 1991-1997 Sren Schmidt
Copyright (c) 1991-1998 University of Maryland at College Park
Copyright (c) 1992 A.Kojima F.Ukai M.Ishii (KMC).
Copyright (c) 1992 Carnegie Mellon University
Copyright (c) 1992 Christopher G. Demetriou
Copyright (c) 1992 Diomidis Spinellis.
Copyright (c) 1992 Henry Spencer.
Copyright (c) 1992 Hewlett-Packard Company
Copyright (c) 1992 Keith Muller.
Copyright (c) 1992 Motorola Inc.
Copyright (c) 1992 Sun Microsystems Inc.
Copyright (c) 1992 Terrence R. Lambert.
Copyright (c) 1992, 1991 Carnegie Mellon University
Copyright (c) 1992, 1991, 1990 MIPS Computer Systems, Inc.
```

Copyright (c) 1992, 1993 Brian Dunford-Shore and Holger Veit. Copyright (c) 1992, 1993 Brian Dunford-Shore and Scott Turner.

Copyright (c) 1992, 1993, 1994 Hellmuth Michaelis and Joerg Wunsch

Copyright (c) 1992, 1993 Brian Dunford-Shore.

Copyright (c) 1992, 1993 Erik Forsberg. Copyright (c) 1992, 1993 Holger Veit.

Page 22 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 1992, 1993, 1994 Henry Spencer.

Copyright (c) 1992, 1993, 1994, 1995 Jan-Simon Pendry.

Copyright (c) 1992, 1993, Garrett A. Wollman.

Copyright (c) 1992, 1993, University of Vermont and State

Copyright (c) 1992, 1994 Brian Dunford-Shore

Copyright (c) 1992, 1994 Joerg Wunsch

Copyright (c) 1992, 1994 Joerg Wunsch and Holger Veit

Copyright (c) 1992, 1995 Hellmuth Michaelis

Copyright (c) 1992, 1995 Hellmuth Michaelis and Joerg Wunsch.

Copyright (c) 1992, 1995 Joerg Wunsch.

Copyright (c) 1992, 2000 Hellmuth Michaelis

Copyright (c) 1992, 2002 Hellmuth Michaelis

Copyright (c) 1992, Brian Berliner and Jeff Polk

Copyright (c) 1992, Garrett A. Wollman.

Copyright (c) 1992, University of Vermont and State Agricultural College.

Copyright (c) 1992,1991,1990 Carnegie Mellon University

Copyright (c) 1992,1993,1994 Hellmuth Michaelis

Copyright (c) 1992,1993,1995,1996, Jens-Uwe Mager, Helios Software GmbH

Copyright (c) 1992/3 John Brezak

Copyright (c) 1992/3 Theo de Raadt < deraadt@fsa.ca>

Copyright (c) 1992-1998 by Frank Kardel

Copyright (c) 1992-1998 Nick Hibma <n_hibma@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 1992-1998 Sren Schmidt

Copyright (c) 1993 - 2004 The FreeBSD Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1993 The FreeBSD Project

Copyright (c) 1993 Adam Glass

Copyright (c) 1993 Andrew Herbert.

Copyright (c) 1993 Andrew Moore, Talke Studio

Copyright (c) 1993 by Adrian Mariano

Copyright (c) 1993 by Digital Equipment Corporation.

Copyright (c) 1993 by the University of Southern California

Copyright (c) 1993 Carlos Leandro and Rui Salgueiro

Copyright (c) 1993 Carnegie Mellon University

Copyright (c) 1993 Charles Hannum.

Copyright (c) 1993 Christopher G. Demetriou

Copyright (c) 1993 Daniel Boulet

Copyright (c) 1993 David Muir Sharnoff

Copyright (c) 1993 Eric P. Allman. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1993 Herb Peyerl (hpeyerl@novatel.ca) All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1993 Jan-Simon Pendry

Copyright (c) 1993 John Brezak

Copyright (c) 1993 Martin Birgmeier

Copyright (c) 1993 Paul Kranenburg

Copyright (c) 1993 Rajesh Vaidheeswarran.

Copyright (c) 1993 Regents of the University of California.

Copyright (c) 1993 Sean Eric Fagan

Copyright (c) 1993 Terrence R. Lambert.

Copyright (c) 1993 The Australian National University.

Copyright (c) 1993 The Usenix Association. All rights reserved.

Version: 9.00.11

```
Copyright (c) 1993 University of Utah.
```

Copyright (c) 1993 Winning Strategies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1993, 1994 by Chris Provenzano, proven@mit.edu

Copyright (c) 1993, 1994 Christopher G. Demetriou

Copyright (c) 1993, 1994 John S. Dyson

Copyright (c) 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998 by Frank Kardel

Copyright (c) 1993, 1994, 1995, Rodney W. Grimes

Copyright (c) 1993, 1994, Charles M. Hannum

Copyright (c) 1993, David Greenman

Copyright (c) 1993, Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1993, Garrett A. Wollman.

Copyright (c) 1993, John Brezak

Copyright (c) 1993, University of Vermont and State Agricultural College.

Copyright (c) 1993,1994 Christopher G. Demetriou

Copyright (c) 1993,1994,1995,1996, 1998 by Frank Kardel

Copyright (c) 1993,1995 Paul Kranenburg

Copyright (c) 1993,94 Winning Strategies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1994 Adam Glass

Copyright (c) 1994 Adam Glass and Charles Hannum. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1994 Andrew McRae. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1994 Arne H Juul

Copyright (c) 1994 by Chris Provenzano, proven@mit.edu

Copyright (c) 1994 by Tatsumi Hosokawa <hosokawa@jp.FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 1994 Charles Hannum. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1994 Christopher G. Demetriou

Copyright (c) 1994 Christos Zoulas

Copyright (c) 1994 David Burren

Copyright (c) 1994 David Greenman

Copyright (c) 1994 David S. Miller, davem@nadzieja.rutgers.edu

Copyright (c) 1994 Geoffrey M. Rehmet, Rhodes University

Copyright (c) 1994 Gordon W. Ross

Copyright (c) 1994 HD Associates (hd@world.std.com)

Copyright (c) 1994 Henrik Vestergaard Draboel (hvd@terry.ping.dk)

Copyright (c) 1994 Herb Peyerl hpeyerl@novatel.ca

Copyright (c) 1994 James A. Jegers

Copyright (c) 1994 Jan-Simon Pendry

Copyright (c) 1994 Jarle Greipsland.

Copyright (c) 1994 Jason R. Thorpe

Copyright (c) 1994 Joerg Wunsch

Copyright (c) 1994 John S. Dyson

Copyright (c) 1994 Ludd, University of Lule}, Sweden.

Copyright (c) 1994 Peter Galbavy. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1994 Powerdog Industries. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1994 Scott Bartram

Copyright (c) 1994 Sean Eric Fagan

Copyright (c) 1994 SigmaSoft, Th. Lockert <tholo@sigmasoft.com>

Copyright (c) 1994 Simon J. Gerraty

Copyright (c) 1994 S*ren Schmidt

Page 24 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 1994 Tatu Ylonen <ylo@cs.hut.fi>, Espoo, Finland

Copyright (c) 1994 The Australian National University.

Copyright (c) 1994 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1994 Theo de Raadt

Copyright (c) 1994 Ugen J.S.Antsilevich

Copyright (c) 1994 UKAI, Fumitoshi.

Copyright (c) 1994 University of Maryland

Copyright (c) 1994 Wilko Bulte

Copyright (c) 1994 Winning Strategies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1994 Wolfgang Stanglmeier. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995 Carnegie-Mellon University.

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995 Gordon W. Ross

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995 Ignatios Souvatzis

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995 Jan-Simon Pendry.

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995 Jochen Pohl

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995 Joerg Wunsch

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995 Scott Bartram

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995, 1996 Carnegie-Mellon University.

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995, 1996 Matt Thomas <matt@3am-software.com>

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995, 1996 NetBSD/pc98 porting staff.

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995, 1996, 1998 Peter Wemm <peter@netplex.com.au>

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995, 1998 Scott Bartram

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995, 1998 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1994, 1995, 2000 Justin T. Gibbs.

Copyright (c) 1994, 1996 Carnegie-Mellon University.

Copyright (c) 1994, 1996 Christos Zoulas. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1994, 1996 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1994, 1997 Christos Zoulas.

Copyright (c) 1994, David Greenman

Copyright (c) 1994, Garrett Wollman

Copyright (c) 1994, Henrik Vestergaard Draboel

Copyright (c) 1994, Jorg Wunsch

Copyright (c) 1994, Matthew E. Kimmel. Permission is hereby granted

Copyright (c) 1994, Paul Richards.

Copyright (c) 1994, Sean Eric Fagan

Copyright (c) 1994, Simon J. Gerraty.

Copyright (c) 1994,1995 Stefan Esser, Wolfgang StanglMeier

Copyright (c) 1994,1997 John S. Dyson

Copyright (c) 1994-1995 by HOSOKAWA, Tatsumi hosokawa@jp.FreeBSD.org

Copyright (c) 1994-1996 Greg Ungerer (gerg@stallion.oz.au).

Copyright (c) 1994-1996 Sren Schmidt

Copyright (c) 1994-1997 Matt Thomas (matt@3am-software.com)

Copyright (c) 1994-1998, 2000, 2001 Justin T. Gibbs.

Copyright (c) 1994-1998, Network Computing Services, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1994-2002, 2004 Justin T. Gibbs.

Copyright (c) 1995 - 2001 John Hay. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995 - 2003 Kungliga Tekniska H²gskolan

Copyright (c) 1995 Peter Wemm

Copyright (c) 1995 A.R.Gordon, andrew.gordon@net-tel.co.uk

Copyright (c) 1995 Alex Tatmanjants <alex@elvisti.kiev.ua>

Copyright (c) 1995 Andrew McRae. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995 Bruce D. Evans.

Copyright (c) 1995 by International Business Machines, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1995 by the University of Southern California

Copyright (c) 1995 Carnegie-Mellon University.

Copyright (c) 1995 Christopher G. Demetriou

Copyright (c) 1995 Christos Zoulas. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995 David Hovemeyer <daveho@infocom.com>

Copyright (c) 1995 David Nugent <davidn@blaze.net.au>

Copyright (c) 1995 Eric Rosenquist, Strata Software Limited.

Copyright (c) 1995 Frank van der Linden

Copyright (c) 1995 Gordon Ross, Adam Glass

Copyright (c) 1995 Gordon W. Ross

Copyright (c) 1995 HD Associates

Copyright (c) 1995 Hellmuth Michaelis

Copyright (c) 1995 Jason R. Thorpe.

Copyright (c) 1995 Jean-Marc Zucconi

Copyright (c) 1995 Joerg Wunsch

Copyright (c) 1995 John Birrell <jb@cimlogic.com.au>.

Copyright (c) 1995 John Hay. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995 John S. Dyson. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995 John T. Kohl

Copyright (c) 1995 Mark Tinguely and Jim Lowe

Copyright (c) 1995 Martin Husemann

Copyright (c) 1995 Matt Thomas (thomas@lkg.dec.com)

Copyright (c) 1995 Michael Smith, All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995 Mikael Hybsch

Copyright (c) 1995 Paul Kranenburg

Copyright (c) 1995 Pedro Roque Margues

Copyright (c) 1995 Peter Wemm <peter@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 1995 RadioMail Corporation. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995 Scott Bartram

Copyright (c) 1995 Sean Eric Fagan.

Copyright (c) 1995 Sren Schmidt

Copyright (c) 1995 Steven Wallace

Copyright (c) 1995 Tatu Ylonen <ylo@cs.hut.fi>

Copyright (c) 1995 Tatu Ylonen <ylo@cs.hut.fi>, Espoo, Finland

Copyright (c) 1995 Terrence R. Lambert

Copyright (c) 1995 The Australian National University.

Copyright (c) 1995 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1995 The University of Utah and

Copyright (c) 1995 Ugen J.S.Antsilevich

Copyright (c) 1995 Vixie Enterprises

Copyright (c) 1995 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>. Berlin.

Copyright (c) 1995, 1996 Carnegie-Mellon University.

Copyright (c) 1995, 1996 Christopher G. Demetriou

Copyright (c) 1995, 1996 Daniel M. Eischen

Page 26 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 1995, 1996 Justin T. Gibbs.

Copyright (c) 1995, 1996 Matt Thomas <matt@3am-software.com>

Copyright (c) 1995, 1996, 1997 Carnegie-Mellon University.

Copyright (c) 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999 by John Ioannidis,

Copyright (c) 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999 Kungliga Tekniska H²gskolan

Copyright (c) 1995, 1996, 1998 Theo de Raadt. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995, 1997, 1998 Justin T. Gibbs

Copyright (c) 1995, 1998 Berkeley Software Design, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1995, 1998, 1999 Justin T. Gibbs

Copyright (c) 1995, David Greenman

Copyright (c) 1995, Jack F. Vogel

Copyright (c) 1995, John Hay

Copyright (c) 1995, Jordan Hubbard

Copyright (c) 1995, Marc van Kempen

Copyright (c) 1995, Mike Mitchell

Copyright (c) 1995,1996 by Internet Software Consortium.

Copyright (c) 1995,1996 Matt Thomas <matt@3am-software.com>

Copyright (c) 1995,1999 by Internet Software Consortium.

Copyright (c) 1995,1999 Theo de Raadt. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Advanced System Products, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Wolfram Schneider < wosch@FreeBSD.org>. Berlin.

Copyright (c) 1995-1996 Wolfram Schneider, Berlin.\n\

Copyright (c) 1995-1997 Advanced System Products, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1995-1997 John Birrell <jb@cimlogic.com.au>.

Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Advanced System Products, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1995-1998 by John Birrell <ib@cimlogic.com.au>

Copyright (c) 1995-1998 by Trusted Information Systems, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Eric A. Young, Tim J. Hudson

Copyright (c) 1995-1998 John Birrell <jb@cimlogic.com.au>.

Copyright (c) 1995-1998 Sren Schmidt

Copyright (c) 1995-1998 SuSE GmbH Nuernberg, Germany.

Copyright (c) 1995-1999 Advanced System Products, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1995-1999 by Frank Kardel <kardel@acm.org>

Copyright (c) 1995-1999 by Internet Software Consortium

Copyright (c) 1995-1999 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}qskolan

Copyright (c) 1995-2000 FORE Systems, Inc., as an unpublished work.

Copyright (c) 1995-2000 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan

Copyright (c) 1995-2001 Justin T. Gibbs

Copyright (c) 1995-2002 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1995-2003 by Internet Software Consortium

Copyright (c) 1995-2003 Kungliga Tekniska H*gskolan

Copyright (c) 1996 - 2001 Brian Somers <bri>somers <bri>dian@Awfulhak.org>

Version: 9.00.11

Copyright (c) 1996 - 2001 John Hay.

Copyright (c) 1996 - 2002 FreeBSD Project

Copyright (c) 1996 Andrey A. Chernov

Copyright (c) 1996 Peter Wemm <peter@FreeBSD.org>.

Copyright (c) 1996 Poul-Henning Kamp

Copyright (c) 1996 The FreeBSD Project

Copyright (c) 1996 Alex Nash

```
Copyright (c) 1996 Alex Nash, Paul Traina, Poul-Henning Kamp
```

Copyright (c) 1996 Andrew Gordon. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996 Arne Helme. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996 Berkeley Software Design, Inc. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996 Bruce D. Evans.

Copyright (c) 1996 by Internet Software Consortium.

Copyright (c) 1996 by Jason Thorpe.

Copyright (c) 1996 by Tatsumi Hosokawa <hosokawa@jp.FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 1996 Carnegie-Mellon University.

Copyright (c) 1996 Charles D. Cranor and Washington University.

Copyright (c) 1996 Charles M. Hannum. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996 Christopher G. Demetriou. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996 Christos Zoulas. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996 David Nugent <davidn@blaze.net.au>

Copyright (c) 1996 Doug Rabson

Copyright (c) 1996 Eric P. Allman. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996 FreeBSD Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996 Gardner Buchanan <gbuchanan@shl.com>

Copyright (c) 1996 Gary Jennejohn. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996 Ignatios Souvatzis. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996 Jason R. Thorpe <thorpej@and.com>

Copyright (c) 1996 Jason R. Thorpe. All rights reserved

Copyright (c) 1996 Jeffrey Hsu <hsu@freebsd.org>.

Copyright (c) 1996 Joerg Wunsch

Copyright (c) 1996 John Birrell < jb@cimlogic.com.au>.

Copyright (c) 1996 John M. Vinopal

Copyright (c) 1996 John S. Dyson

Copyright (c) 1996 Jordan Hubbard (jkh@FreeBSD.org)

Copyright (c) 1996 Justin T. Gibbs

Copyright (c) 1996 Mats O Jansson <moj@stacken.kth.se>

Copyright (c) 1996 Matthew R. Green

Copyright (c) 1996 Michael Smith. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996 Naofumi HONDA. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996 Nate Williams <nate@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 1996 NetBSD/pc98 porting staff.

Copyright (c) 1996 Paul Kranenburg

Copyright (c) 1996 Peter Wemm

Copyright (c) 1996 SDL Communications, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996 SigmaSoft, Th. Lockert

Copyright (c) 1996 Sren Schmidt

Copyright (c) 1996 Stefan Esser <se@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 1996 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996 WIDE Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>. Berlin.

Copyright (c) 1996, 1997 Berkeley Software Design, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996, 1997 Jason R. Thorpe <thorpei@and.com>

Copyright (c) 1996, 1997 Justin T. Gibbs.

Page 28 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 1996, 1997 Kazutaka YOKOTA

Copyright (c) 1996, 1997 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996, 1997 vax@linkdead.paranoia.com (VaX#n8)

Copyright (c) 1996, 1997, 1998 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999 Mark Tinguely

Copyright (c) 1996, 1997, 1998, 2001 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996, 1998 by Internet Software Consortium.

Copyright (c) 1996, 1998 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996, 1998 Robert Nordier

Copyright (c) 1996, 2000 Gary Jennejohn. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996, 2000 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996, by Peter Wemm and Steve Passe

Copyright (c) 1996, by Steve Passe

Copyright (c) 1996, David Greenman

Copyright (c) 1996, Gary J. Palmer

Copyright (c) 1996, Jason Downs. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1996, Javier Mart^mn Rueda (jmrueda@diatel.upm.es)

n Rueda (jmrueda@diatel.upm.es) دو Copyright (c) 1996, Javier Mart

Copyright (c) 1996, Nickolay Dudorov

Copyright (c) 1996, Sujal M. Patel

Copyright (c) 1996,1998 by Internet Software Consortium.

Copyright (c) 1996,1999 by Internet Software Consortium.

Copyright (c) 1996-1997 John D. Polstra.

Copyright (c) 1996-1997 Justin Gibbs.

Copyright (c) 1996-1997, 1999-2000 Justin Gibbs.

Copyright (c) 1996-1997, 1999-2000 Justin T. Gibbs.

Copyright (c) 1996-1998 Crystal Semiconductor Corp.

Copyright (c) 1996-1998 John D. Polstra.

Copyright (c) 1996-1999 by Internet Software Consortium

Copyright (c) 1996-1999 by Internet Software Consortium.

Copyright (c) 1996-1999 Distributed Processing Technology Corporation

Copyright (c) 1996-1999 Eduardo Horvath

Copyright (c) 1996-1999 Whistle Communications, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Distributed Processing Technology Corporation

Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Justin Gibbs.

Copyright (c) 1996-2000 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996-2000 Whistle Communications, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996-2001 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996-2002 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996-2003 by Internet Software Consortium

Copyright (c) 1996-2003 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1996-98 John Birrell <jb@cimlogic.com.au>.

Copyright (c) 1997 - 1999 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1997 - 1999, 2001 Brian Somers <bri> sprian@Awfulhak.org>

Copyright (c) 1997 - 1999, 2002 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1997 - 2000 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1997 - 2000, 2002 Kungliga Tekniska H*gskolan

Copyright (c) 1997 - 2000, 2003 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan

Copyright (c) 1997 - 2001 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan

```
Copyright (c) 1997 - 2001, 2003 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan
Copyright (c) 1997 - 2002 Kungliga Tekniska H*gskolan
Copyright (c) 1997 - 2003 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>*</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 1997 - 2004 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>*</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 1997 Ollivier Robert
Copyright (c) 1997 Amancio Hasty, 1999 Roger Hardiman
Copyright (c) 1997 Berkeley Software Design, Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997 Brian Cully <shmit@kublai.com>
Copyright (c) 1997 Brian Somers <bri> sprian@Awfulhak.org>
Copyright (c) 1997 by Matthew Jacob
Copyright (c) 1997 by Matthew Jacob for NASA/Ames Research Center
Copyright (c) 1997 by Matthew Jacob for NASA/Ames Research Center.
Copyright (c) 1997 by Simon Shapiro
Copyright (c) 1997 by Ulrich Windl
Copyright (c) 1997 by Werner Koch (dd9jn)
Copyright (c) 1997 Chris Shenton
Copyright (c) 1997 Christopher G. Demetriou. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997 Christos Zoulas. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997 David E. O'Brien
Copyright (c) 1997 David Nugent <davidn@blaze.net.au>
Copyright (c) 1997 Doug Rabson
Copyright (c) 1997 Eric P. Allman. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997 FreeBSD Inc.
Copyright (c) 1997 FreeBSD, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1997 Gabor Kincses <qabor@acm.org>
Copyright (c) 1997 Gareth McCaughan. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997 Gareth McCaughan. All rights reserved.\n";
Copyright (c) 1997 Gary Jennejohn. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997 Jason R. Thorpe.
Copyright (c) 1997 Joera Wunsch
Copyright (c) 1997 Joerg Wunsch. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997 John Birrell <jb@cimlogic.com.au>
Copyright (c) 1997 John Birrell < jb@cimlogic.com.au>.
Copyright (c) 1997 John D. Polstra.
Copyright (c) 1997 John S. Dyson. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997 Jonathan Lemon
Copyright (c) 1997 Justin Gibbs.
Copyright (c) 1997 Justin T. Gibbs.
Copyright (c) 1997 KATO Takenori.
Copyright (c) 1997 Kazutaka YOKOTA (yokota@zodiac.mech.utsunomiya-u.ac.jp)
Copyright (c) 1997 Ken Stailey
Copyright (c) 1997 Kenneth D. Merry.
Copyright (c) 1997 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>*</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 1997 Manuel Bouyer. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997 Marc Horowitz. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997 Michael Smith
Copyright (c) 1997 Nicolas Souchu
```

Copyright (c) 1997 Peter Wemm <peter@FreeBSD.org>

Page 30 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 1997 Peter Wemm.

Copyright (c) 1997 Poul-Henning Kamp

Copyright (c) 1997 Poul-Henning Kamp <phk@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 1997 Robert Nordier

Copyright (c) 1997 Sandro Sigala, Brescia, Italy.

Copyright (c) 1997 Semen Ustimenko

Copyright (c) 1997 Semen Ustimenko (semenu@FreeBSD.org)

Copyright (c) 1997 SigmaSoft, Th. Lockert

Copyright (c) 1997 Simon Shapiro

Copyright (c) 1997 Sren Schmidt

Copyright (c) 1997 Ted Faber All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1997 Ted Faber. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1997 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1997 Todd C. Miller < Todd. Miller @courtesan.com>

Copyright (c) 1997 Todd Vierling

Copyright (c) 1997 University

Copyright (c) 1997 Wolfgang Helbig

Copyright (c) 1997 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>. Berlin.

Copyright (c) 1997 Yen Yen Lim and North Dakota State University

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998 Justin T. Gibbs.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998 Kenneth D. Merry.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999 Justin T. Gibbs.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999 Kenneth D. Merry.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999 Nicolas Souchu

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999 Nicolas Souchu, Michael Smith

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000 Trimble Navigation Ltd.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000 Trimble Navigation Ltd.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000 by Matthew Jacob

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000 Kenneth D. Merry.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 by Matthew Jacob

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 Kenneth D. Merry

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003 Kenneth D. Merry.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999, 2002 Kenneth D. Merry.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999, 2002 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 1999, Kenneth D. Merry <ken@FreeBSD.ORG>

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 2000 Justin T. Gibbs.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 2000 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 2000, 2001 Kenneth D. Merry

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 2000, 2001 Justin T. Gibbs.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 2001 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 2002 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1997, 1998, 2003 Kenneth D. Merry.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1999 by Ulrich Windl <Ulrich.Windl@rz.uni-regensburg.de>

Version: 9.00.11

Copyright (c) 1997, 1999 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1997, 1999 Kenneth D. Merry.

```
Copyright (c) 1997, 1999 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan
Copyright (c) 1997, 1999 Nicolas Souchu
Copyright (c) 1997, 1999 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1997, 1999, 2003 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>*</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 1997, 2000 - 2002 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>*</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 1997, 2000 - 2003 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>2</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 1997, 2000 by Matthew Jacob
Copyright (c) 1997, 2000 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997, 2000 Matthew N. Dodd <winter@jurai.net>
Copyright (c) 1997, 2001 - 2002 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan
Copyright (c) 1997, 2001 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997, 2001 Joerg Wunsch
Copyright (c) 1997, 2002 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997, 2002 by Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997, 2002 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997, 2003 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997, 2003 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>*</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 1997, Aaron C. Smith
Copyright (c) 1997, Anatoly A. Orehovsky
Copyright (c) 1997, by Matthew Jacob, for NASA/Ames Research Ctr.
Copyright (c) 1997, Duke University
Copyright (c) 1997, Eric Young
Copyright (c) 1997, Stefan Esser <se@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 1997, The Open Group.
Copyright (c) 1997,1998 Maxim Bolotin and Oleg Sharoiko.
Copyright (c) 1997,1998,2003 Doug Rabson
Copyright (c) 1997,1999 by Internet Software Consortium.
Copyright (c) 1997,98 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1997-1999 by Internet Software Consortium.
Copyright (c) 1997-1999 Carnegie Mellon University. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997-1999 Eduardo E. Horvath. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997-1999 Erez Zadok
Copyright (c) 1997-1999 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan
Copyright (c) 1997-1999 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
"Copyright (c) 1997-1999 Yamaha Corporation. All Rights Reserved."
Copyright (c) 1997-2000 Doug Rabson
Copyright (c) 1997-2000 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan
Copyright (c) 1997-2000 Nicolas Souchu
Copyright (c) 1997-2000 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1997-2001 Gerd Knorr < kraxel@bytesex.org>
Copyright (c) 1997-2001 Granch, Ltd. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1997-2001 John Sadler (john_sadler@alum.mit.edu)
Copyright (c) 1997-2001 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>*</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 1997-2001 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1997-2001, 2003 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>*</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 1997-2002 FreeBSD Project.
```

Copyright (c) 1997-2002 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan Copyright (c) 1997-2002 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Page 32 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 1997-2003 by Internet Software Consortium

Copyright (c) 1997-2003 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1997-2003 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1997-2004 Erez Zadok

Copyright (c) 1997-2004 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1997-2004 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1997-2004 Wolfram Schneider < wosch@FreeBSD.ORG>

Copyright (c) 1998 - 1999, 2001 - 2003 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1998 - 2004 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan

Copyright (c) 1998 - 2004 Sren Schmidt < sos@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 1998 Intel Corporation

Copyright (c) 1998 Alex Nash

Copyright (c) 1998 Amancio Hasty

Copyright (c) 1998 Andrzej Bialecki

Copyright (c) 1998 Andrzej Bialecki <abial@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 1998 Berkeley Software Design, Inc. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998 Bill Paul <wpaul@ctr.columbia.edu>

Copyright (c) 1998 Brian Somers <bri> Somers
 Somers
 Somers > 1998 Brian @Awfulhak.org > 19

Copyright (c) 1998 by Joachim Kuebart. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998 by Lucent Technologies

Copyright (c) 1998 by Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>, Berlin.

Copyright (c) 1998 Carnegie Mellon University

Copyright (c) 1998 CORE SDI S.A., Buenos Aires, Argentina.

Copyright (c) 1998 Dag-Erling Coïdan Smrgrav

Copyright (c) 1998 Daniel C. Sobral <dcs@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 1998 Daniel Eischen <eischen@vigrid.com>.

Copyright (c) 1998 Daniel M. Eischen <eischen@vigrid.com>

Copyright (c) 1998 David E. O'Brien

Copyright (c) 1998 Doug Rabson

Copyright (c) 1998 Doug Rabson <dfr@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 1998 Doug Rabson.

Copyright (c) 1998 Eivind Eklund. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998 Eric P. Scott <eps@sirius.com>

Copyright (c) 1998 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1998 HD Associates, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1998 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998 I2O Special Interest Group (I2O SIG)

Copyright (c) 1998 Joachim Kuebart < joki@kuebart.stuttgart.netsurf.de>

Copyright (c) 1998 John Birrell <jb@cimlogic.com.au>

Copyright (c) 1998 John D. Polstra

Copyright (c) 1998 Jonathan Lemon

Copyright (c) 1998 Jordan Hubbard

Copyright (c) 1998 Juniper Networks, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1998 Justin T. Gibbs

Copyright (c) 1998 Kazutaka YOKOTA (yokota@zodiac.mech.utsunomiya-u.ac.jp)

Version: 9.00.11

Copyright (c) 1998 Kazutaka YOKOTA and Michael Smith

Copyright (c) 1998 Kenneth D. Merry.

Copyright (c) 1998 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1998 M. Warner Losh.

```
Copyright (c) 1998 Marc Horowitz. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998 Mark Newton. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998 Martiin Plak. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998 Matthew Dillon. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998 Michael Smith (msmith@freebsd.org)
Copyright (c) 1998 Michael Smith and Kazutaka YOKOTA
Copyright (c) 1998 Nicolas Souchu
Copyright (c) 1998 Nicolas Souchu, Marc Bouget
Copyright (c) 1998 Peter Wemm <peter@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 1998 Rajesh Vaidheeswarran
Copyright (c) 1998 Robert Nordier
Copyright (c) 1998 Softweyr LLC. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998 Terry Lambert
Copyright (c) 1998 The FreeBSD Project
Copyright (c) 1998 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1998 Todd C. Miller < Todd. Miller @courtesan.com>
Copyright (c) 1998 Toshihiko ARAI <toshi@jp.FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Christopher G. Demetriou. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Eduardo E. Horvath
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 German Tischler. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Justin T. Gibbs
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Kungliga Tekniska H*gskolan
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Martin Husemann <martin@rumolt.teuto.de>
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Martin Husemann. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Matthew R. Green
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Nicolas Souchu
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Scott Mitchell
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Semen Ustimenko
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Semen Ustimenko (semenu@FreeBSD.org)
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Takanori Watanabe
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Justin T. Gibbs.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000, 2001 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2000, 2002 Kenneth D. Merry.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2001 Kenneth D. Merry.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2001 Nicolas Souchu
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2001 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2001, 2002 Justin T. Gibbs.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2001-2002 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, 2003 Scott Mitchell
Copyright (c) 1998, 1999, Nicolas Souchu
Copyright (c) 1998, 2000 German Tischler. All rights reserved.
```

Copyright (c) 1998, 2000 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998, 2001 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998, 2000 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Page 34 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 1998, 2001 Nicolas Souchu

Copyright (c) 1998, 2001 Nicolas Souchu, Marc Bouget

Copyright (c) 1998, 2001, 2002, Juniper Networks, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1998, 2001, Juniper Networks, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1998, 2002 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1998, 2003 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1998, Anatoly A. Orehovsky

Copyright (c) 1998, David Greenman. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998, Larry Lile

Copyright (c) 1998, M. Warner Losh <imp@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 1998, Michael Smith

Copyright (c) 1998, Nicolas Souchu

Copyright (c) 1998, Peter Wemm <peter@netplex.com.au>

Copyright (c) 1998, System Planning and Engineering Co.

"Copyright (c) 1998, Luoqi Chen"

Copyright (c) 1998,1999 by Internet Software Consortium.

Copyright (c) 1998,1999 Martin Husemann. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998,1999,2000,2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1998,2000 Doug Rabson <dfr@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 1998-1999 Andrew Gallatin

Copyright (c) 1998-1999 by Internet Software Consortium.

Copyright (c) 1998-1999 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1998-1999 Marc Nicholas <marc@netstor.com>

Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Doug Rabson

Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Intel Corporation

Copyright (c) 1998-2000 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1998-2000 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998-2000, 2002 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1998-2000,2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1998-2000,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc. A35

Copyright (c) 1998-2001 Apple Computer, Inc. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998-2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1998-2001 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1998-2001 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998-2001, 2003 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1998-2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1998-2002 Katsushi Kobayashi and Hidetoshi Shimokawa

Copyright (c) 1998-2002 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1998-2002 Luigi Rizzo, Universita` di Pisa

Copyright (c) 1998-2002 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1998-2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1998-2003 by Internet Software Consortium

Copyright (c) 1998-2003 Douglas Barton

Copyright (c) 1998-2003 Poul-Henning Kamp

Copyright (c) 1998-2003 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1998-2003 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Version: 9.00.11

Copyright (c) 1998-2004 Doug Rabson

Copyright (c) 1998-2004 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project

```
Copyright (c) 1998-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999 - 2000 Kungliga Tekniska H*gskolan
Copyright (c) 1999 - 2001 John Hay.
Copyright (c) 1999 - 2001, Intel Corporation
Copyright (c) 1999 - 2004 Kungliga Tekniska H*gskolan
Copyright (c) 1999 - 2004, Intel Corp.
Copyright (c) 1999 Intel Corporation
Copyright (c) 1999 Matt Dillon
Copyright (c) 1999 Mitsuru IWASAKI
Copyright (c) 1999 Aaron Campbell. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999 Adrian Chadd
Copyright (c) 1999 Andrew Gallatin
Copyright (c) 1999 Andy Polyakov <appro@fy.chalmers.se>.
Copyright (c) 1999 Ari Suutari. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999 Assar Westerlund
Copyright (c) 1999 Berkeley Software Design, Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999 Brad Forschinger
Copyright (c) 1999 Brian Fundakowski Feldman
Copyright (c) 1999 Brian Scott Dean, brdean@unx.sas.com.
Copyright (c) 1999 Brian Somers <bri> sprian@Awfulhak.org>
Copyright (c) 1999 by Andrew Gallatin
Copyright (c) 1999 by Internet Software Consortium, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999 by Matthew N. Dodd <winter@jurai.net>
Copyright (c) 1999 Cameron Grant <cg@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 1999 Chris Costello
Copyright (c) 1999 Christopher M Sedore.
Copyright (c) 1999 Dag-Erling Coïdan Smrgrav
Copyright (c) 1999 Daniel C. Sobral <dcs@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 1999 Daniel Eischen <eischen@vigrid.com>
Copyright (c) 1999 Doug Rabson < dfr@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 1999 Doug White
Copyright (c) 1999 Dug Song. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999 Eduardo Horvath
Copyright (c) 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999 FreeBSD Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999 FreeBSD(98) Porting Team.
Copyright (c) 1999 Global Technology Associates, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999 Invertex Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999 John D. Polstra
Copyright (c) 1999 Jonathan Lemon
Copyright (c) 1999 Justin T. Gibbs.
Copyright (c) 1999 Kazutaka YOKOTA <yokota@freebsd.org>
```

Copyright (c) 1999 Kazutaka YOKOTA <yokota@zodiac.mech.utsunomiya-u.ac.jp>

Copyright (c) 1999 Kenneth D. Merry.

Copyright (c) 1999 KOIE Hidetaka <koie@suri.co.jp> Copyright (c) 1999 Kungliga Tekniska H*gskolan

Copyright (c) 1999 Lennart Augustsson <augustss@netbsd.org>

Page 36 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 1999 Luoqi Chen <luoqi@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 1999 M. Warner Losh <imp@village.org>

Copyright (c) 1999 MAEKAWA Masahide
 bishop@rr.iij4u.or.jp>,

Copyright (c) 1999 Marc Espie

Copyright (c) 1999 Marcel Moolenaar

Copyright (c) 1999 Mark Newton

Copyright (c) 1999 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999 Martin Blapp

Copyright (c) 1999 Massachusetts Institute of Technology; used

Copyright (c) 1999 Matthew N. Dodd <winter@jurai.net>

Copyright (c) 1999 Matthew R. Green

Copyright (c) 1999 Michael Reifenberger (Michael@Reifenberger.com).

Copyright (c) 1999 Michael Smith <msmith@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 1999 Mitsuru IWASAKI <iwasaki@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 1999 National Aeronautics & Space Administration

Copyright (c) 1999 Nick Hibma. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999 Nick Sayer (who stole shamelessly from blank_saver)

Copyright (c) 1999 Nicolas Souchu

Copyright (c) 1999 Niels Provos. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999 Niklas Hallqvist.

Copyright (c) 1999 Norihiro Kumagai <kuma@nk.rim.or.jp>

Copyright (c) 1999 Peter Jeremy

Copyright (c) 1999 Peter Wemm <peter@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 1999 Pierre Beyssac

Copyright (c) 1999 Poul-Henning Kamp

Copyright (c) 1999 Robert Nordier

Copyright (c) 1999 Roger Hardiman

Copyright (c) 1999 Russell Cattelan <cattelan@thebarn.com>

Copyright (c) 1999 Seigo Tanimura

Copyright (c) 1999 Semen Ustimenko (semenu@FreeBSD.org)

Copyright (c) 1999 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1999 Softweyr LLC.

Copyright (c) 1999 Stefan Esser

Copyright (c) 1999 Takanori Watanabe <takawata@jp.freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 1999 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1999 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999 Theo de Raadt. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999 Tim Singletary

Copyright (c) 1999 Ville-Pertti Keinonen

Copyright (c) 1999 Whistle Communications, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1999 Yoshihiko SARUMARU Aq <mistral@imasy.or.jp>

Version: 9.00.11

Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 Boris Popov

Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 Dave Boyce. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 Gary Jennejohn. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 Hellmuth Michaelis

Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 John D. Polstra

Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 John D. Polstra.

Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 Kenneth D. Merry.

```
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 Matthew Jacob
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 Matthew R. Green
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 Michael Smith
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000 Udo Schweigert. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000, 2001 Boris Popov
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000, 2001 by Matthew Jacob
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000, 2001 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000, 2001 Robert N. M. Watson
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002 Robert N. M. Watson
Copyright (c) 1999, 2001 - 2002 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>*</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 1999, 2001 Boris Popov
Copyright (c) 1999, 2001 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999, 2001 Lennart Augustsson <augustss@netbsd.org>
Copyright (c) 1999, 2001 M. Warner Losh. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999, 2001, 2002 Robert N M Watson
Copyright (c) 1999, 2002 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999, 2002 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999, 2003 Marcel Moolenaar
Copyright (c) 1999, Boris Popov
Copyright (c) 1999, Intel Corp. All rights
Copyright (c) 1999, Matthew Dillon. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999, MindStep Corporation
Copyright (c) 1999, Stefan Esser <se@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 1999,2000 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999,2000 Jonathan Lemon
Copyright (c) 1999,2000 Jonathan Lemon <i lemon@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 1999,2000 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999,2000 Michael Smith
Copyright (c) 1999,2000,2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999,2000,2001 Jonathan Lemon
Copyright (c) 1999,2000,2001 Jonathan Lemon < jlemon@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 1999,2000,2001 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999,2000,2001,2002 Sren Schmidt <sos@FreeBSD.ora>
Copyright (c) 1999,2000,2004 Damien Miller < djm@mindrot.org>
Copyright (c) 1999,2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999,2001 Peter Wemm < peter @FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 1999,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 1999-2000 by Internet Software Consortium
Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Damien Miller. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.
Copyright (c) 1999-2000 Taku YAMAMOTO <taku@cent.saitama-u.ac.jp>
Copyright (c) 1999-2000, Vitaly V Belekhov
```

Copyright (c) 1999-2000,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Brian Somers <bri>somers <bri>somera
brian@Awfulhak.org>

Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Boris Popov

Page 38 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Internet Software Consortium.

Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Robert N. M. Watson

Copyright (c) 1999-2001 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1999-2001 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999-2001, 2003 Robert N. M. Watson

Copyright (c) 1999-2001, Intel Corporation

Copyright (c) 1999-2001, Ivan Sharov, Vitaly Belekhov.

Copyright (c) 1999-2001, PADL Software Pty Ltd.

Copyright (c) 1999-2001, Vitaly V Belekhov

Copyright (c) 1999-2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1999-2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1999-2002 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 1999-2002 Poul-Henning Kamp

Copyright (c) 1999-2002 Robert N. M. Watson

Copyright (c) 1999-2002 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1999-2002 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1999-2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999-2002, 2004 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1999-2002, Boris Popov

Copyright (c) 1999-2003 by Internet Software Consortium

Copyright (c) 1999-2003 Damien Miller. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999-2003 David Corcoran < corcoran@linuxnet.com>

Copyright (c) 1999-2003 M. Warner Losh

Copyright (c) 1999-2003 Robert N. M. Watson

Copyright (c) 1999-2003 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1999-2003 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1999-2003 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 1999-2004 Damien Miller

Copyright (c) 1999-2004 Damien Miller <djm@mindrot.org>

Copyright (c) 1999-2004 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 1999-2004 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 1999-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000 "HOSOKAWA, Tatsumi" < hosokawa@FreeBSD.org>

Version: 9.00.11

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2001 Kungliga Tekniska H*gskolan

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2001, 2003 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2002 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2003 Kungliga Tekniska H*gskolan

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2003 S*ren Schmidt <sos@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2004 Sren Schmidt <sos@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Intel Corporation

Copyright (c) 2000 Junichi SATOH <junichi@astec.co.jp>

Copyright (c) 2000 Nick Sayer

Copyright (c) 2000 Peter Wemm <peter@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 The FreeBSD Project

Copyright (c) 2000 The KAME Project

Copyright (c) 2000 Adaptec Corporation.

Copyright (c) 2000 Adaptec Corproation.

Copyright (c) 2000 Akamba Corp.

```
Copyright (c) 2000 Alcove - Nicolas Souchu
Copyright (c) 2000 Alcove - Nicolas Souchu <nsouch@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2000 Alexander Langer
Copyright (c) 2000 Alexandre Peixoto
Copyright (c) 2000 Alexey Zelkin. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000 Alfred Perlstein
Copyright (c) 2000 Alfred Perlstein <alfred@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2000 Andre Lucas. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000 Andrew Gallatin
Copyright (c) 2000 Andrew Gallatin and David E. O'Brien
Copyright (c) 2000 Andrew Miklic
Copyright (c) 2000 Andrew Miklic, Andrew Gallatin, and Thomas V. Crimi
Copyright (c) 2000 Andrzej Bialecki <abial@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2000 Angelos D. Keromytis
Copyright (c) 2000 Assar Westerlund
Copyright (c) 2000 Atsushi Onoe <onoe@sm.sony.co.jp>
Copyright (c) 2000 Ben Lindstrom. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000 Benno Rice
Copyright (c) 2000 Benno Rice <benno@jeamland.net>
Copyright (c) 2000 Berkeley Software Design, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2000 Brian Fundakowski Feldman
Copyright (c) 2000 Brian S. Dean
Copyright (c) 2000 Brian Somers <a href="mailto:copyright">copyright</a> (c) 2000 Brian Somer
Copyright (c) 2000 BSDi
```

Copyright (c) 2000 by Internet Software Consortium, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2000 by Matthew Jacob

Copyright (c) 2000 Cameron Grant <cg@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Chiharu Shibata Copyright (c) 2000 Christian E. Hopps

Copyright (c) 2000 Christoph Herrmann, Thomas-Henning von Kamptz

Copyright (c) 2000 Dag-Erling Coïdan Smrgrav

Copyright (c) 2000 Damien Miller. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000 Dan Papasian. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000 Daniel C. Sobral <dcs@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Daniel Capo Sobral

Copyright (c) 2000 David E. O'Brien

Copyright (c) 2000 David Jones <dej@ox.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 David O'Brien

Copyright (c) 2000 Denis Parker. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000 Dmitry Dicky diwil@dataart.com

Copyright (c) 2000 Doug Rabson

Copyright (c) 2000 Eduardo Horvath.

Copyright (c) 2000 Gary Jennejohn. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000 Hans Petter Selasky. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000 Hiroki Sato <hrs@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Iwasa Kazmi

Copyright (c) 2000 Jake Burkholder < jake@freebsd.org>.

Page 40 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 2000 Jakob Stoklund Olesen <stoklund@taxidriver.dk>

Copyright (c) 2000 Jason Evans <jasone@freebsd.org>.

Copyright (c) 2000 Jason L. Wright (jason@thought.net)

Copyright (c) 2000 Jeroen Ruigrok van der Werven

Copyright (c) 2000 Jeroen Ruigrok van der Werven <asmodai@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 John Baldwin

Copyright (c) 2000 John Baldwin <jhb@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 John Baldwin < jhb@FreeBSD.org>. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000 Jonathan Lemon

Copyright (c) 2000 Jonathan Lemon <jlemon@flugsvamp.com>

Copyright (c) 2000 Katsurajima Naoto <raven@katsurajima.seya.yokohama.jp>

Copyright (c) 2000 Kelly Yancey

Copyright (c) 2000 Kelly Yancey <kbyanc@posi.net>

Copyright (c) 2000 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 2000 KUROSAWA Takahiro

Copyright (c) 2000 M. Warner Losh. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000 Manuel Bouyer.

Copyright (c) 2000 Marcel Moolenaar

Copyright (c) 2000 Mark Knight <markk@knigma.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Mark R. V. Murray

Copyright (c) 2000 Mark R. V. Murray & Jeroen C. van Gelderen

Copyright (c) 2000 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000 Masaru OKI

Copyright (c) 2000 Matthew C. Forman

Copyright (c) 2000 Matthew Jacob

Copyright (c) 2000 Matthew N. Dodd

Copyright (c) 2000 Matthew N. Dodd <winter@jurai.net>

Copyright (c) 2000 Matthew R. Green

Copyright (c) 2000 Maxim Sobolev

Copyright (c) 2000 Maxim Sobolev <sobomax@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Michael Smith

Copyright (c) 2000 Michael Smith <msmith@freebd.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Michael Smith <msmith@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Michael Stone. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000 Mitsaru Iwasaki

Copyright (c) 2000 Mitsaru IWASAKI <iwasaki@jp.freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Mitsuru IWASAKI

Copyright (c) 2000 Mitsuru IWASAKI <iwasaki@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Mitsuru IWASAKI <iwasaki@jp.freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Munehiro Matsuda

Copyright (c) 2000 Nick Hibma <n_hibma@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Niels Provos. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000 Nikolai Saoukh

Copyright (c) 2000 Nominum, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2000 Orion Hodson < O. Hodson@cs.ucl.ac.uk>

Version: 9.00.11

Copyright (c) 2000 Paul Saab <ps@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2000 Paycounter, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2000 Peter Edwards

Copyright (c) 2000 Peter Wemm

```
Copyright (c) 2000 Peter Wemm <peter@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2000 Poul-Henning Kamp and Dag-Erling Coïdan Smrgrav
Copyright (c) 2000 Robert N. M. Watson
Copyright (c) 2000 Robert Nordier
Copyright (c) 2000 Roger Hardiman
Copyright (c) 2000 Ruslan Ermilov
Copyright (c) 2000 Ruslan Ermilov and Brian Somers <bri>
<br/>
Somers <br/>
Somers <br/>
Somers <br/>
Somers <br/>
Somers <br/>
Brian @Awfulhak.org >
Copyright (c) 2000 Sascha Schumann. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000 Scott Long
Copyright (c) 2000 Semen Ustimenko <semenu@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2000 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.
Copyright (c) 2000 Sergey A. Babkin
Copyright (c) 2000 Sheldon Hearn
Copyright (c) 2000 Sheldon Hearn <sheldonh@FreeBSD.org>.
Copyright (c) 2000 Softweyr LLC, South Jordan, Utah, USA.
Copyright (c) 2000 Stephane Potvin <sepotvin@videotron.ca>
Copyright (c) 2000 Takanori Watanabe
Copyright (c) 2000 Takanori Watanabe <takawata@jp.FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2000 Taku YAMAMOTO <taku@cent.saitama-u.ac.jp>
Copyright (c) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2000 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000 Theo de Raadt
Copyright (c) 2000 Theo de Raadt (deraadt@openbsd.org)
Copyright (c) 2000 Todd C. Miller < Todd. Miller @courtesan.com>
Copyright (c) 2000 Torsten Landschoff <torsten@debian.org>
Copyright (c) 2000 Udo Schweigert. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000 Whistle Communications, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2000 Yasuo YOKOYAMA <yokoyama@jp.FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 Alexey Zelkin <phantom@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 Andrew Miklic, Andrew Gallatin, Peter Jeremy.
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 Angelos D. Keromytis
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 Boris Popov
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 by Greg Ansley
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 by Greg Ansley, Adam Prewett
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 by LSI Logic Corporation
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 David O'Brien
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>2</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 Michael Smith
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 Richard Hodges and Matriplex, inc.
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 Robert N. M. Watson
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001 Sergio Prallon. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001, 2002 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001, 2002 Robert N. M. Watson
Copyright (c) 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.
```

Copyright (c) 2000, 2001, 2003 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Page 42 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 2000, 2001, by Matthew Jacob

Copyright (c) 2000, 2001, Corinna Vinschen < vinschen@cygnus.com>

Copyright (c) 2000, 2002 The FreeBSD Project

Copyright (c) 2000, 2002 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000, 2002 Kenneth D. Merry

Copyright (c) 2000, 2002 Kungliga Tekniska H²gskolan

Copyright (c) 2000, 2002 M. Warner Losh. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000, 2002 Robert N. M. Watson

Copyright (c) 2000, 2002 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2000, 2002-2003 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 2000, 2003 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 2000, 2003 Markus Friedl <markus@openbsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2000, 2003 Robert N. M. Watson

Copyright (c) 2000, 2003 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 2000, Boris Popov

Copyright (c) 2000, BSDi

Copyright (c) 2000, by C. Stephen Gunn, Waterspout Communications

Copyright (c) 2000, Intel Corporation

Copyright (c) 2000, Michael Smith <msmith@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2000,2001 Ben Lindstrom. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000,2001 by Solar Designer. See LICENSE.

Copyright (c) 2000,2001 Doug Rabson

Copyright (c) 2000,2001 Jonathan Chen.

Copyright (c) 2000,2001 Jonathan Chen. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000,2001 Michael Smith

Copyright (c) 2000,2001 Peter Wemm <peter@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2000,2001,2002 Sren Schmidt <sos@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2000,2003 Doug Rabson

Copyright (c) 2000-03 ICP vortex GmbH

Copyright (c) 2000-04 ICP vortex GmbH

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Adaptec Corporation

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Adaptec Corporation.

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Adaptec Inc.

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Benno Rice

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Boris Popov

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 by Coleman Kane < cokane@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Doug Rabson

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Jason Evans <jasone@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 John H. Baldwin <jhb@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Jonathan Chen.

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Network Security Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Robert N. M. Watson

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Robert N. M. Watson. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Scott Long

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 2000-2001 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Version: 9.00.11

Copyright (c) 2000-2001, 2003 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 2000-2001, Boris Popov

Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Adaptec Inc.

```
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Broadcom Corporation
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 by Solar Designer. See LICENSE.
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Damien Miller. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Hiroyuki Aizu <aizu@navi.org>
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Mitsuru IWASAKI <iwasaki@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Solar Designer.
Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Todd C. Miller < Todd. Miller @courtesan.com>
Copyright (c) 2000-2002, 2004 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.
Copyright (c) 2000-2002, Boris Popov
Copyright (c) 2000-2003 Adaptec Inc.
Copyright (c) 2000-2003 by Internet Software Consortium
Copyright (c) 2000-2003 Marcel Moolenaar
Copyright (c) 2000-2003 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.
Copyright (c) 2000-2003 Tor Egge
Copyright (c) 2000-2004 The FreeBSD Project
Copyright (c) 2000-2004 Mark R V Murray
Copyright (c) 2000-2004 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2000-2004 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.
Copyright (c) 2000-2004 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001 - Garance Alistair Drosehn < gad@FreeBSD.org>.
Copyright (c) 2001 - 200 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan
Copyright (c) 2001 - 2002 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan
Copyright (c) 2001 - 2003 by Thomas Moestl < tmm@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2001 - 2003 by Thomas Moestl < tmm@FreeBSD.org>.
Copyright (c) 2001 - 2003 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>*</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 2001 - 2003 Thomas Moestl < tmm@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2001 The FreeBSD Project
Copyright (c) 2001 Aaron Campbell <aaron@monkey.org>.
Copyright (c) 2001 Adaptec Inc.
Copyright (c) 2001 Adaptec, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2001 Alcove - Nicolas Souchu
Copyright (c) 2001 Alexander Kabaev
Copyright (c) 2001 Alexander Langer
Copyright (c) 2001 Alexey Zelkin <phantom@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2001 Alfred Perlstein
Copyright (c) 2001 Andrew Miklic
Copyright (c) 2001 Andrew P. Lentvorski, Jr.
Copyright (c) 2001 Angelos D. Keromytis.
Copyright (c) 2001 Atsushi Onoe
Copyright (c) 2001 Benno Rice
Copyright (c) 2001 Benno Rice <benno@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2001 Berkeley Software Design, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2001 Boris Popov
Copyright (c) 2001 Brian Fundakowski Feldman
Copyright (c) 2001 Brian Somers <a href="mailto:copyright">copyright</a> (c) 2001 Brian Somer
Copyright (c) 2001 by Internet Software Consortium.
```

Copyright (c) 2001 by Jens Schweikhardt

Page 44 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 2001 by Matthew Jacob

Copyright (c) 2001 by Thomas Moestl < tmm@FreeBSD.org>.

Copyright (c) 2001 by Traakan Software under same licence.

Copyright (c) 2001 Cameron Grant <cg@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2001 Can Erkin Acar

Copyright (c) 2001 Can Erkin Acar. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001 Charles Mott <cm@linktel.net>

Copyright (c) 2001 Chris Costello <chris@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2001 Chris D. Faulhaber

Copyright (c) 2001 Christopher G. Demetriou

Copyright (c) 2001 Cubical Solutions Ltd. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001 Dachb0den Labs.

Copyright (c) 2001 Dag-Erling Coïdan Smrgrav

Copyright (c) 2001 Dag-Erling Smrgrav

Copyright (c) 2001 Damien Miller. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001 Daniel Eischen <deischen@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2001 Daniel Eischen deischen@FreeBSD.org>.

Copyright (c) 2001 Daniel Hartmeier

Copyright (c) 2001 Daniel Hartmeier. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001 Daniel M. Eischen <deischen@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2001 Darrell Anderson <anderson@cs.duke.edu>

Copyright (c) 2001 David E. O'Brien.

Copyright (c) 2001 Dima Dorfman <dd@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2001 Dima Dorfman <dima@unixfreak.org>

Copyright (c) 2001 Dima Dorfman.

Copyright (c) 2001 Doug Rabson

Copyright (c) 2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2001 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2001 Gary Jennejohn. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001 Gary Jennejohn. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001 George Reid < greid@ukug.uk.freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2001 Gert Doering. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001 Hellmuth Michaelis. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001 Ian Dowse. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001 Ilmar S. Habibulin

Copyright (c) 2001 Jake Burkholder

Copyright (c) 2001 Jake Burkholder <jake@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2001 Jake Burkholder.

Copyright (c) 2001 Jakob Schlyter. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2001 Jason L. Wright (jason@thought.net)

Copyright (c) 2001 Jean-Jacques Bernard-Gundol (jj@wabbitt.org)

Copyright (c) 2001 Jens Schweikhardt

Copyright (c) 2001 Jeroen Ruigrok van der Werven <asmodai@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2001 Joerg Wunsch

Copyright (c) 2001 Joerg Wunsch,

Copyright (c) 2001 John Baldwin < jhb@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2001 John H. Baldwin <jhb@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2001 Jonathan Lemon

Copyright (c) 2001 Jonathan Lemon < jlemon@FreeBSD.org>

```
Copyright (c) 2001 Kevin Steves. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001 Kjell Wooding. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>*</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 2001 M. Warner Losh
Copyright (c) 2001 M. Warner Losh. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001 M. Warner Losh. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001 Maksim Yevmenkin <m_evmenkin@yahoo.com>
Copyright (c) 2001 Marc Espie.
Copyright (c) 2001 Marcel Moolenaar
Copyright (c) 2001 Mark R V Murray
Copyright (c) 2001 Markus Friedl.
Copyright (c) 2001 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001 Matt Dillon
Copyright (c) 2001 Michael Shalayeff
Copyright (c) 2001 Michael Smith
Copyright (c) 2001 Michael Smith <msmith@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2001 Mike Barcroft <mike@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2001 Mitsuru IWASAKI
Copyright (c) 2001 Mitsuru IWASAKI <iwasaki@jp.freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2001 Mitsuru IWASAKI.
Copyright (c) 2001 Networks Associates Technology, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2001 Orion Hodson < O. Hodson@cs.ucl.ac.uk>
Copyright (c) 2001 Orion Hodson <oho@acm.org>
Copyright (c) 2001 Patrik Lindergren (patrik@ipunplugged.com)
Copyright (c) 2001 Per Allansson. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001 Peter Pentchev
Copyright (c) 2001 Peter Wemm <peter@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2001 Robert Drehmel
Copyright (c) 2001 Robert N. M. Watson
Copyright (c) 2001 Scott Long
Copyright (c) 2001 Scott Long <scottl@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2001 Semen Ustimenko (semenu@FreeBSD.org)
Copyright (c) 2001 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.
Copyright (c) 2001 Symbol Technologies Inc. -- http
Copyright (c) 2001 Takanori Watanabe <takawata@jp.freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2001 Tamotsu Hattori.
Copyright (c) 2001 The FreeBSD Project
Copyright (c) 2001 The FreeBSD Project.
Copyright (c) 2001 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2001 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001 Theo de Raadt
Copyright (c) 2001 Theo de Raadt. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001 Thomas Moestl
Copyright (c) 2001 Thomas Moestl <tmm@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2001 Tobias Weingartner
Copyright (c) 2001 Wasabi Systems, Inc.
```

Copyright (c) 2001 Wes Peters < wes@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2001 Wind River Systems

Page 46 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Page 47 of 122

Copyright (c) 2001 Wind River Systems, Inc. Copyright (c) 2001, 2002 Adaptec Inc. Copyright (c) 2001, 2002 Chuck Rouillard Copyright (c) 2001, 2002 Dima Dorfman. Copyright (c) 2001, 2002 Expat maintainers. Copyright (c) 2001, 2002 Hellmuth Michaelis, All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2001, 2002 Ian Dowse. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2001, 2002 Mike Barcroft <mike@FreeBSD.org> Copyright (c) 2001, 2002 Networks Associates Technology, Inc. Copyright (c) 2001, 2002 Scott Long <scottl@freebsd.org> Copyright (c) 2001, 2003 Alexey Zelkin <phantom@FreeBSD.org> Copyright (c) 2001, 2003 by Thomas Moestl < tmm@FreeBSD.org> Copyright (c) 2001, 2003 Daniel Eischen deischen@freebsd.org>. Copyright (c) 2001, 2003 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan Copyright (c) 2001, 2003 Networks Associates Technology, Inc. Copyright (c) 2001, 2003 Thomas Moestl <tmm@FreeBSD.org> Copyright (c) 2001, 2004 Networks Associates Technology, Inc. Copyright (c) 2001, Angelos D. Keromytis, Niels Provos. Copyright (c) 2001, Angelos D. Keromytis. Copyright (c) 2001, FreeBSD Incorporated Copyright (c) 2001, Jake Burkholder Copyright (c) 2001, MagniComp Copyright (c) 2001, Thomas Moestl. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (c) 2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (c) 2001,2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc. A658 Copyright (c) 2001,2002 Networks Associates Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2001,2002 Networks Associates Technology, Inc. Copyright (c) 2001,2002,2003 Jonathan Lemon <ilemon@FreeBSD.org> Copyright (c) 2001,2002,2003 Sren Schmidt <sos@FreeBSD.org> Copyright (c) 2001,2003 Daniel Eischen deischen@freebsd.org Copyright (c) 2001,2003 Networks Associates Technology, Inc. Copyright (c) 2001,3 Daniel Eischen <deischen@freebsd.org> Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Adaptec Inc. Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Chris D. Faulhaber Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Damien Miller. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Fraunhofer Institute for\n\ Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Kungliga Tekniska H²gskolan Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Luigi Rizzo Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Maksim Yevmenkin <m_evmenkin@yahoo.com> Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Networks Associates Technology, Inc. Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Packet Design, LLC. Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers. Copyright (c) 2001-2002 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2001-2002, Shunsuke Akiyama <akiyama@jp.FreeBSD.org>.

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11

Copyright (c) 2001-2002,2004 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2001-2003 by Internet Software Consortium

Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Networks Associates Technology, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Maksim Yevmenkin <m_evmenkin@yahoo.com>

Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Adaptec Inc.

```
Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.
Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Simon Wilkinson. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2003 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.\n,
Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Thomas Moestl
Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Thomas Moestl < tmm@FreeBSD.org>.
Copyright (c) 2001-2003 Thomas Quinot <thomas@cuivre.fr.eu.org>
Copyright (c) 2001-2003, Intel Corporation
Copyright (c) 2001-2003, Intel Corporation
Copyright (c) 2001-2003, Shunsuke Akiyama <a kiyama@FreeBSD.org>.
Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Damien Miller <djm@openbsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Intel Corporation.";
Copyright (c) 2001-2004 M. Warner Losh. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Mark R. V. Murray
Copyright (c) 2001-2004 Networks Associates Technology, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2001-2004, Intel Corporation
Copyright (c) 2002 - Garance Alistair Drosehn < gad@FreeBSD.org>.
Copyright (c) 2002 - Garance Alistair Drosehn < gad@FreeBSD.org>.
Copyright (c) 2002 - 2003 Kungliga Tekniska Hrgskolan
Copyright (c) 2002 - 2004 Sren Schmidt < sos@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2002 Gregory Neil Shapiro. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 RIPE NCC
Copyright (c) 2002 The FreeBSD Project
Copyright (c) 2002 Adaptec Inc.
Copyright (c) 2002 Adaptec, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2002 Alexey Zelkin <phantom@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2002 Alfred Perlstein <alfred@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2002 Alfred Perlstein <alfred@freebsd.org>.
Copyright (c) 2002 Andre Oppermann, Internet Business Solutions AG
Copyright (c) 2002 Archie L. Cobbs
Copyright (c) 2002 Bob Beck (beck@openbsd.org>. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 Bob Beck < beck@openbsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2002 Brian Somers <a href="mailto:shrian@Awfulhak.org">brian@Awfulhak.org</a>
Copyright (c) 2002 Bruce M. Simpson
Copyright (c) 2002 by Matthew Jacob under same license.
Copyright (c) 2002 by Thomas Moestl <tmm@FreeBSD.org>.
Copyright (c) 2002 Cedric Berger
Copyright (c) 2002 Chad David
Copyright (c) 2002 Chris Adams. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 Dag-Erling Coïdan Sm<sup>-</sup>rgrav
Copyright (c) 2002 Damien Miller. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 Daniel Eischen <a href="mailto:copyright">deischen@freebsd.org</a>>.
Copyright (c) 2002 Daniel Kouril. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 Daniel M. Eischen <a href="mailto:cebsd.org">deischen@freebsd.org</a>
Copyright (c) 2002 Danny Braniss
Copyright (c) 2002 David E. O'Brien. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 David O'Brien < obrien@FreeBSD.org>.
```

Copyright (c) 2002 David Schultz <das@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2002 David Schultz < dschultz@uclink.Berkeley.EDU>

Page 48 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 2002 David Xu (davidxu@freebsd.org).

Copyright (c) 2002 David Xu(davidxu@freebsd.org).

Copyright (c) 2002 Dima Dorfman.

Copyright (c) 2002 Doug Rabson

Copyright (c) 2002 Eric Moore

Copyright (c) 2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2002 Free Software Foundation, Inc. A1236

Copyright (c) 2002 FreeBSD, Inc

Copyright (c) 2002 Gordon Tetlow

Copyright (c) 2002 Hidetoshi Shimokawa

Copyright (c) 2002 Hiten Mahesh Pandya

Copyright (c) 2002 Hiten Pandya

Copyright (c) 2002 Ian Dowse. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002 J. Mallett. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002 Jacques A. Vidrine <nectar@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2002 Jake Burkholder

Copyright (c) 2002 Jake Burkholder.

Copyright (c) 2002 Jason L. Wright (jason@thought.net)

Copyright (c) 2002 JF Hay. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002 John Baldwin <jhb@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2002 John Rochester

Copyright (c) 2002 Jonathan Belson < jon@witchspace.com>

Copyright (c) 2002 Jonathan Mini (mini@freebsd.org).

Copyright (c) 2002 Jonathan Mini <mini@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2002 Jonathan Mini <mini@freebsd.org>.

Copyright (c) 2002 Juha Yrj'l : All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002 Juli Mallett.

Copyright (c) 2002 Juli Mallett. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002 Kungliga Tekniska H^{*}gskolan

Copyright (c) 2002 Kyle Martin <mkm@ieee.org>

Copyright (c) 2002 Kyle Martin. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002 LSI Logic Corporation

Copyright (c) 2002 Luigi Rizzo, Universita` di Pisa

Copyright (c) 2002 M Warner Losh. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002 M. Warner Losh

Copyright (c) 2002 M. Warner Losh <imp@freebsd.org>.

Copyright (c) 2002 M. Warner Losh.

Copyright (c) 2002 M. Warner Losh. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002 Marcel Moolenaar

Copyright (c) 2002 Mark Santcroos <marks@ripe.net>

Copyright (c) 2002 Markus Friedl

Copyright (c) 2002 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002 Matthew Dillon. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002 Matthew N. Dodd <winter@jurai.net>

Copyright (c) 2002 Matthieu Herrb

Copyright (c) 2002 Maxim Sobolev

Copyright (c) 2002 Maxim Sobolev <sobomax@FreeBSD.org>

Version: 9.00.11

Copyright (c) 2002 Maxime Henrion <mux@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2002 Michael Shalayeff

```
Copyright (c) 2002 Mike Barcroft <mike@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2002 Mitsaru Iwasaki
Copyright (c) 2002 Mitsuru IWASAKI
Copyright (c) 2002 Mitsuru IWASAKI <iwasaki@jp.freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2002 Myson Technology Inc.
Copyright (c) 2002 Nate Lawson.
Copyright (c) 2002 Networks Associates Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2002 Niels Provos. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 Nils Nordman. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 Orion Hodson <orion@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2002 Packet Design, LLC.
Copyright (c) 2002 Paul J. Ledbetter III
Copyright (c) 2002 Peter Grehan.
Copyright (c) 2002 Peter Wemm <peter@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2002 Poul-Henning Kamp. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 Robert Drehmel
Copyright (c) 2002 Robert N. M. Watson
Copyright (c) 2002 Ruslan Ermilov, The FreeBSD Project
Copyright (c) 2002 Scott Long
Copyright (c) 2002 Takeshi Shibagaki
Copyright (c) 2002 The FreeBSD Project, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2002 The FreeBSD Project.
Copyright (c) 2002 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2002 Theo de Raadt
Copyright (c) 2002 Thomas Moestl <tmm@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2002 Tim J. Robbins
Copyright (c) 2002 Tim Rice. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002 Todd C. Miller < Todd. Miller @courtesan.com>
Copyright (c) 2002 Wasabi Systems, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2002 William C. Fenner, All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 Alexey Zelkin <phantom@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 Atheros Communications, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 David E. O'Brien
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 David Schultz <dschultz@uclink.Berkeley.EDU>
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 Gordon Tetlow
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 Grea Lehev
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 Henning Brauer < henning@openbsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 Marcel Moolenaar
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 MarcusCom, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 Michael Telahun Makonnen. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 Networks Associates Technology, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 Sam Leffler, Errno Consulting, Atheros
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 Tim J. Robbins
Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 Tony Finch <dot@dotat.at>
"Copyright (c) 2002, 2003 Sam Leffler, Errno Consulting"
```

Copyright (c) 2002, 2004 Networks Associates Technology, Inc. Copyright (c) 2002, Alexander Kabaev <kan.FreeBSD.org>.

Copyright (c) 2002, Cray Inc. (Wendy Palm <wendyp@cray.com>)

Page 50 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 2002, Daniel Hartmeier

Copyright (c) 2002, Jeffrey Roberson <jeff@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2002, Sam Leffler

Copyright (c) 2002,2003 Alexey Zelkin <phantom@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2002,2003 Henning Brauer. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002,2004 Damien Miller <djm@mindrot.org>

Copyright (c) 2002-04 Intel Corporation

Copyright (c) 2002-2003 Luigi Rizzo

Copyright (c) 2002-2003 M. Warner Losh.

Copyright (c) 2002-2003 Networks Associates Technology, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2002-2003 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 2002-2003 Taku YAMAMOTO <taku@cent.saitama-u.ac.jp>

Copyright (c) 2002-2003, Jeffrey Roberson <jeff@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2002-2004 Bruce M. Simpson.

Copyright (c) 2002-2004 Cronyx Engineering

Copyright (c) 2002-2004 HighPoint Technologies, Inc. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002-2004 Ion Badulescu

Copyright (c) 2002-2004 M. Warner Losh.

Copyright (c) 2002-2004 Michael Telahun Makonnen. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2002-2004 Networks Associates Technology, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2002-2004 Roman Kurakin <rik@cronyx.ru>

Copyright (c) 2002-2004 Sam Leffler, Errno Consulting

Copyright (c) 2002-2004 Tim J. Robbins. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2003 Adaptec Inc.

Copyright (c) 2003 - Garance Alistair Drosehn < gad@FreeBSD.org>.

"Copyright (c) 2003 - The topdump group."

Copyright (c) 2003 Peter Wemm <peter@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Sean M. Kelly <smkelly@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Alan L. Cox <alc@cs.rice.edu>

Copyright (c) 2003 Aleksander Fafula <alex@fafula.com>

Copyright (c) 2003 Alexander Kabaev

Copyright (c) 2003 Alexey Zelkin <phantom@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Andre Oppermann, Internet Business Solutions AG

Copyright (c) 2003 Anil Madhavapeddy <anil@recoil.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Ben Lindstrom. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2003 Bernd Walter < ticso@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Bob Bishop

Copyright (c) 2003 Bruce M. Simpson. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2003 by Thomas Moestl <tmm@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Can Erkin Acar

Copyright (c) 2003 Cedric Berger

Copyright (c) 2003 Constantin S. Svintsoff <kostik@iclub.nsu.ru>

Copyright (c) 2003 Craig Rodrigues <rodrigc@attbi.com>.

Copyright (c) 2003 Dag-Erling Coïdan Smrgrav

Copyright (c) 2003 Dan Nelson

Copyright (c) 2003 Daniel Eischen <deischen@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Daniel Eischen < deischen@freebsd.org>.

Copyright (c) 2003 Daniel M. Eischen deischen@freebsd.org

Version: 9.00.11

```
Copyright (c) 2003 Daniel M. Eischen <deischen@gdeb.com>
Copyright (c) 2003 David O'Brien. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2003 David Schultz <das@FreeBSD.ORG>
Copyright (c) 2003 David Schultz < dschultz@uclink.Berkeley.EDU>
Copyright (c) 2003 David Xu <davidxu@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2003 David Xu <davidxu@freebsd.org>.
Copyright (c) 2003 FreeBSD Project
Copyright (c) 2003 Giorgos Keramidas
Copyright (c) 2003 Global Technology Associates, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2003 Greg Lehey. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2003 Harti Brandt.
Copyright (c) 2003 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P.
Copyright (c) 2003 Hidetoshi Shimokawa
Copyright (c) 2003 Hifn Inc.
Copyright (c) 2003 Hiroyuki Aizu <aizu@navi.org>
Copyright (c) 2003 Hiten M. Pandya
Copyright (c) 2003 Ian Dowse. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2003 IPNET Internet Communication Company
Copyright (c) 2003 Jake Burkholder < jake@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2003 Jake Burkholder < jake@freebsd.org>.
Copyright (c) 2003 Jake Burkholder, Benno Rice.
Copyright (c) 2003 Jakob Schlyter. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2003 Jeff Roberson < jeff@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2003 Jeffrey Roberson < jeff@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2003 John Baldwin < jhb@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2003 Jonathan Mini <mini@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2003 Jonathan Stone (jonathan@cs.stanford.edu)
Copyright (c) 2003 Joseph Koshy < jkoshy@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2003 Juli Mallett. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2003 Kungliga Tekniska H<sup>*</sup>gskolan
Copyright (c) 2003 M. Warner Losh
Copyright (c) 2003 M. Warner Losh, Marcel Moolenaar
Copyright (c) 2003 M. Warner Losh. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2003 Maksim Yevmenkin <m_evmenkin@yahoo.com>
Copyright (c) 2003 Marcel Moolenaar
Copyright (c) 2003 Mark Peek <mp@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2003 Markus Friedl. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2003 Matthew N. Dodd
Copyright (c) 2003 Michael Bretterklieber
Copyright (c) 2003 Michael Telahun Makonnen
Copyright (c) 2003 Mike Barcroft <mike@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2003 Mike Frantzen < frantzen@openbsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2003 Mike Frantzen <frantzen@w4g.org>
```

Copyright (c) 2003 Nate Lawson (SDG)

Copyright (c) 2003 Nathan L. Binkert

Sinkert (2003 Networks Associates Technology, Inc. Copyright (c) 2003 Nils Nordman. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2003 Noriaki MITSUNAGA. All rights reserved.

Page 52 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 2003 Norikatsu Shigemura, Takenori Watanabe All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2003 OGAWA Takaya <t-ogawa@triaez.kaisei.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Orion Hodson <orion@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Orlando Bassotto <orlando.bassotto@ieo-research.it>

Copyright (c) 2003 Paul Saab

Copyright (c) 2003 Pawel Jakub Dawidek <pjd@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Peter Stuge <stuge-mdoc2man@cdy.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Peter Wemm <peter@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Poul-Henning Kamp. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2003 Robert Watson <rwatson@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Ruslan Ermilov, The FreeBSD Project

Copyright (c) 2003 Ryuichiro Imura

Copyright (c) 2003 Sam Leffler, Errno Consulting

Copyright (c) 2003 Scott Long <scottl@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 2003 Sergey Osokin <osa@FreeBSD.org.ru>.

Copyright (c) 2003 Stuart Walsh<stu@ipng.org.uk>

Copyright (c) 2003 TAKAHASHI Yoshihiro <nyan@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2003 Ted Unangst

Copyright (c) 2003 The FreeBSD Project

Copyright (c) 2003 The FreeBSD Project. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2003 Tim J. Robbins. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2003 Tim Kientzle

Copyright (c) 2003 Todd C. Miller < Todd. Miller @courtesan.com>

Copyright (c) 2003 Tom Rhodes

Copyright (c) 2003 Vincent Jardin.

Copyright (c) 2003 Vinod Kashyap

Copyright (c) 2003 Wesley Griffin. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2003, 2004 - Garance Alistair Drosehn < gad@FreeBSD.org>.

Copyright (c) 2003, 2004 David Young. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2003, 2004 Marcel Moolenaar

Copyright (c) 2003, 2004 Networks Associates Technology, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2003, 2004 Sren Schmidt <sos@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2003, 2004 Tim J. Robbins.

Copyright (c) 2003, 2004 Todd C. Miller < Todd. Miller @courtesan.com>

Copyright (c) 2003, David G. Lawrence

Copyright (c) 2003, Jeffrey Roberson < jeff@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2003, M. Warner Losh <imp@freebsd.org>.

Copyright (c) 2003, Ryuichiro Imura

Copyright (c) 2003, Steven G. Kargl

Copyright (c) 2003, Thomas Moestl <tmm@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2003, Trent Nelson, trent@arpa.com>.

Copyright (c) 2003,2004 Marcel Moolenaar

Copyright (c) 2003-04 3ware, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2003-04 Adaptec Inc.

Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Sean M. Kelly <smkelly@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Benno Rice <benno@eloquent.com.au>

Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Benno Rice <benno@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2003-2004 HighPoint Technologies, Inc.

```
Copyright (c) 2003-2004 MARVELL SEMICONDUCTOR ISRAEL, LTD.
Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Networks Associates Technology, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Poul-Henning Kamp
Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Simon L. Nielsen <simon@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Tim J. Robbins
Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Tim Kientzle
Copyright (c) 2003-2004 Warner Losh.
Copyright (c) 2004 Thomas Quinot.
Copyright (c) 2004 - Garance Alistair Drosehn < gad@FreeBSD.org>.
Copyright (c) 2004 Poul-Henning Kamp <phk@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 The FreeBSD Project
Copyright (c) 2004 Tom Rhodes
Copyright (c) 2004 Alan L. Cox <alc@cs.rice.edu>
Copyright (c) 2004 Andre Oppermann, Internet Business Solutions AG
Copyright (c) 2004 Andrey A. Chernov
Copyright (c) 2004 Atte Peltomaki
Copyright (c) 2004 Bernd Walter <ticso@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Brian Fundakowski Feldman
Copyright (c) 2004 Bruce D. Evans
Copyright (c) 2004 by Internet Systems Consortium, Inc. ("ISC")
Copyright (c) 2004 by Marius Strobl <marius@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Dag-Erling Coïdan Smrgrav
Copyright (c) 2004 Damien Miller <djm@mindrot.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Darren Tucker. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2004 Darron Broad <a href="mailto:copyright">darron@kewl.org></a>
Copyright (c) 2004 David E. O'Brien
Copyright (c) 2004 David E. O'Brien <obrien@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 David O'Brien <obrien@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 David Schultz <das@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 David Xu <davidxu@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Doug Rabson
Copyright (c) 2004 Ian Dowse <iedowse@freebsd.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium, Inc. All rights reserved.;
Copyright (c) 2004 Joe R. Doupnik
Copyright (c) 2004 Joera Wunsch
Copyright (c) 2004 John Baldwin <jhb@FreeBSD.org>
Copyright (c) 2004 John Birrell
Copyright (c) 2004 Jung-uk Kim
Copyright (c) 2004 Justin T. Gibbs.
Copyright (c) 2004 Lukas Ertl
Copyright (c) 2004 M. Warner Losh
Copyright (c) 2004 Maksim Yevmenkin <m_evmenkin@yahoo.com>
Copyright (c) 2004 Marcel Moolenaar
```

Copyright (c) 2004 Marius Strobl, Joerg Wunsch

Copyright (c) 2004 Mark Santcroos <marks@ripe.net>

Copyright (c) 2004 Mark R V Murray

Copyright (c) 2004 Max Khon

Page 54 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Copyright (c) 2004 Maxim Sobolev <sobomax@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2004 Michael Telahun Makonnen <mtm@FreeBSD.Org>

Copyright (c) 2004 Nate Lawson (SDG)

Copyright (c) 2004 Paul Saab

Copyright (c) 2004 Pawel Jakub Dawidek <pjd@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2004 Peter Wemm

Copyright (c) 2004 Philip Paeps <philip@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2004 Poul-Henning Kamp <phk@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2004 Poul-Henning Kamp. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2004 Robert N. M. Watson

Copyright (c) 2004 Ruslan Ermilov

Copyright (c) 2004 Scott Long

Copyright (c) 2004 Sendmail, Inc. and its suppliers.

Copyright (c) 2004 Stanislav Svirid.

Copyright (c) 2004 Stefan Farfeleder

Copyright (c) 2004 Suleiman Souhlal.

Copyright (c) 2004 Texas A&M University

Copyright (c) 2004 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2004 The OpenBSD project

Copyright (c) 2004 Thomas Quinot

Copyright (c) 2004 Tim J. Robbins. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2004 Tom Rhodes

Copyright (c) 2004 Yoshihiro TAKAHASHI <nyan@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) 2004, David Xu <davidxu@freebsd.org>

Copyright (c) 2004, Free Software Foundation,

Copyright (c) 2004, Joerg Wunsch

Copyright (c) 2004, John Baldwin < jhb@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright © 2005-2009 Utimaco Safeware AG - a member of the Sophos group

Copyright (c) April 1996 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>. Berlin.

Copyright (c) April 1997 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>, Berlin.

Copyright (c) by Jaroslav Kysela <perex@suse.cz>,

Copyright (c) Christos Zoulas 2003.

Copyright (c) Comtrol Corporation <support@comtrol.com>

Copyright (c) David E. O'Brien, 2000-2004

Copyright (c) David L. Mills 1992-2003 A1324

Copyright (c) Dec 1997 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>. Berlin.

Copyright (c) Derrick J. Brashear, 1996. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) February 1996 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>. Berlin.

Copyright (c) Frank Cusack, 1999-2001. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) Henning Brauer < henning@openbsd.org>

Copyright (c) Ian F. Darwin 86/09/01 - see LEGAL.NOTICE.

Copyright (c) Ian F. Darwin, Toronto, Canada, 1986-1999.

Copyright (c) Jacques A. Vidrine, 2000-2001. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) July 1996 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>. Berlin.

Copyright (c) June 1996 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>. Berlin.

Copyright (c) KATO Takenori, 1994-1995. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) KATO Takenori, 1996. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) KATO Takenori, 1997, 1998.

Copyright (c) KATO Takenori, 1999, 2000.

Copyright (c) Maksim Yevmenkin <m_evmenkin@yahoo.com>

Copyright (c) March 1995 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>. Berlin.

Copyright (c) March 1998 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>

Copyright (c) Mark R V Murray, 2001. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) May 1995 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>. Berlin.

Copyright (c) Michael Smith

Copyright (c) Networks Associates Technology, Inc., 2002-2003.

Copyright (c) Nicolas Williams, 2001. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) Perot Systems Corporation, 2001. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) Peter Wemm <peter@netplex.com.au>

Copyright (c) September 1995 Wolfram Schneider <wosch@FreeBSD.org>. Berlin.

Copyright (c) Specialix International Ltd 1996-1999.

Copyright (c) Specialix Research Ltd 1988-1998

Copyright (c) Sun Microsystems, Inc. 1993-1998 All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) Xerox Corporation 1992. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c)1996-2002 by Hartmut Brandt

Copyright (c)1999 Citrus Project,

Copyright (c)2001 Citrus Project,

Copyright (c)2003 Citrus Project,

FreeType

The following is applicable to **FreeType library**:

The FreeType Project LICENSE

2006-Jan-27

Copyright 1996-2002, 2006 by avid Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg

Introduction

=========

The FreeType Project is distributed in several archive packages; some of them may contain, in addition to the FreeType font engine, various tools and contributions which rely on, or relate to, the FreeType Project.

This license applies to all files found in such packages, and which do not fall under their own explicit license. The license affects thus the FreeType font engine, the test programs, documentation and makefiles, at the very least.

Page 56 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



This license was inspired by the BSD, Artistic, and IJG (Independent JPEG Group) licenses, which all encourage inclusion and use of free software in commercial and freeware products alike. As a consequence, its main points are that:

- o We don't promise that this software works. However, we will be interested in any kind of bug reports. ('as is' distribution)
- o You can use this software for whatever you want, in parts or full form, without having to pay us. ('royalty-free' usage)
- o You may not pretend that you wrote this software. If you use it, or only parts of it, in a program, you must acknowledge somewhere in your documentation that you have used the FreeType code. (`credits')

We specifically permit and encourage the inclusion of this software, with or without modifications, in commercial products. We disclaim all warranties covering The FreeType Project and assume no liability related to The FreeType Project.

Finally, many people asked us for a preferred form for a credit/disclaimer to use in compliance with this license. We thus encourage you to use the following text:

11111

Portions of this software are copyright © <year> The FreeType Project (www.freetype.org). All rights reserved.

Please replace <year> with the value from the FreeType version you actually use.

Legal Terms

0. Definitions

Throughout this license, the terms `package', `FreeType Project', and `FreeType archive' refer to the set of files originally distributed by the authors (David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg) as the `FreeType Project', be they named as alpha, beta or final release.

'You' refers to the licensee, or person using the project, where 'using' is a generic term including compiling the project's source

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 57 of 122

code as well as linking it to form a `program' or `executable'. This program is referred to as `a program using the FreeType engine'.

This license applies to all files distributed in the original FreeType Project, including all source code, binaries and documentation, unless otherwise stated in the file in its original, unmodified form as distributed in the original archive. If you are unsure whether or not a particular file is covered by this license, you must contact us to verify this.

The FreeType Project is copyright (C) 1996-2000 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg. All rights reserved except as specified below.

1. No Warranty

THE FREETYPE PROJECT IS PROVIDED `AS IS' WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT WILL ANY OF THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY THE USE OR THE INABILITY TO USE, OF THE FREETYPE PROJECT.

2. Redistribution

This license grants a worldwide, royalty-free, perpetual and irrevocable right and license to use, execute, perform, compile, display, copy, create derivative works of, distribute and sublicense the FreeType Project (in both source and object code forms) and derivative works thereof for any purpose; and to authorize others to exercise some or all of the rights granted herein, subject to the following conditions:

- o Redistribution of source code must retain this license file ('FTL.TXT') unaltered; any additions, deletions or changes to the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation. The copyright notices of the unaltered, original files must be preserved in all copies of source files.
- o Redistribution in binary form must provide a disclaimer that states that the software is based in part of the work of the FreeType Team, in the distribution documentation. We also encourage you to put an URL to the FreeType web page in your documentation, though this isn't mandatory.

Page 58 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on the FreeType Project, not just the unmodified files. If you use our work, you must acknowledge us. However, no fee need be paid to us.

3. Advertising

Neither the FreeType authors and contributors nor you shall use the name of the other for commercial, advertising, or promotional purposes without specific prior written permission.

We suggest, but do not require, that you use one or more of the following phrases to refer to this software in your documentation or advertising materials: `FreeType Project', `FreeType Engine', `FreeType library', or `FreeType Distribution'.

As you have not signed this license, you are not required to accept it. However, as the FreeType Project is copyrighted material, only this license, or another one contracted with the authors, grants you the right to use, distribute, and modify it. Therefore, by using, distributing, or modifying the FreeType Project, you indicate that you understand and accept all the terms of this license.

4. Contacts

There are two mailing lists related to FreeType:

o freetype@nongnu.org

Discusses general use and applications of FreeType, as well as future and wanted additions to the library and distribution. If you are looking for support, start in this list if you haven't found anything to help you in the documentation.

o freetype-devel@nongnu.org

Discusses bugs, as well as engine internals, design issues, specific licenses, porting, etc.

Our home page can be found at

http://www.freetype.org

--- end of FTL.TXT ---

Gemalto

This software uses and contains software components from Gemalto NET PKCS Library according to the GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999 (see corresponding GNU chapter).

Gladman AES

| This software contains Gladman AES : | |
|---|-------|
| Copyright (c) 1998-2008, Brian Gladman, Worcester, UK. All rights res | erved |

LICENSE TERMS

The redistribution and use of this software (with or without changes) is allowed without the payment of fees or royalties provided that:

- 1. source code distributions include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer;
- 2. binary distributions include the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in their documentation;
- 3. the name of the copyright holder is not used to endorse products built using this software without specific written permission.

DISCLAIMER

This software is provided 'as is' with no explicit or implied warranties in respect of its properties, including, but not limited to, correctness and/or fitness for purpose.

GNU LGPL 2.1

Several components refer to the

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Page 60 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.]

Preamble

Also,

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software—to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages—typically libraries—of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show

them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library. To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library.

if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of

two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 61 of 122

License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser

General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances.

For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed

by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in

the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library,

complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated

Page 62 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



interface

definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the

Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

- a) The modified work must itself be a software library.
- b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the

date of any change.

- c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
- d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful. (For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or

table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other

licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you;

rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based

on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under

the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the

source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted,

regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Page 64 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they

are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as

well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the

user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

- b) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that
- the work was made with.
- c) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.
- d) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.
- e) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to

be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs,

unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do

not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and

the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

- 7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side-by-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:
- a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.
- b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library,
- and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.
- 8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.
- 9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.
- 10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.
- 11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this

License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to

contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

Page 66 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an

explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only

in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written

in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by

the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Libraries

If you develop a new library, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, we recommend making it free software that everyone can redistribute and change. You can do so by permitting redistribution under these terms (or, alternatively, under the terms of the ordinary General Public License).

To apply these terms, attach the following notices to the library. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

one line to give the library's name and an idea of what it does. Copyright (C) year name of author

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; eitherversion 2.1 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the library, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the library `Frob' (a library for tweaking knobs) written by James Random Hacker.

signature of Ty Coon, 1 April 1990 Ty Coon, President of Vice

guichan

The following is applicable to Guichan library:

* Copyright (c) 2004 - 2008 Olof Naessén and Per Larsson

*

*

* Per Larsson a.k.a finalman

Page 68 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



* Olof Naessén a.k.a jansem/yakslem

*

* Visit: http://quichan.sourceforge.net

*

- * License: (BSD)
- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- * distribution.
- * 3. Neither the name of Guichan nor the names of its contributors may
- * be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software
- * without specific prior written permission.

*

- * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS
- * "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
- * LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
- * A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT
- * OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
- * SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED
- * TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR
- * PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF
- * LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING
- * NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS
- * SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

Lenovo

This software uses software components from Lenovo for fingerprint authentication and rescue and recovery.

libjpeg (Independent JPEG Group's JPEG software)

The following is applicable to libjpeg (Independent JPEG Group's JPEG software:

The Independent JPEG Group's JPEG software

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 69 of 122

BEADME for release 8d of 15-Jan-2012

This distribution contains the eighth public release of the Independent JPEG Group's free JPEG software. You are welcome to redistribute this software and to use it for any purpose, subject to the conditions under LEGAL ISSUES, below.

This software is the work of Tom Lane, Guido Vollbeding, Philip Gladstone, Bill Allombert, Jim Boucher, Lee Crocker, Bob Friesenhahn, Ben Jackson, Julian Minguillon, Luis Ortiz, George Phillips, Davide Rossi, Ge' Weijers, and other members of the Independent JPEG Group.

IJG is not affiliated with the ISO/IEC JTC1/SC29/WG1 standards committee (also known as JPEG, together with ITU-T SG16).

DOCUMENTATION ROADMAP

This file contains the following sections:

OVERVIEW General description of JPEG and the IJG software. LEGAL ISSUES Copyright, lack of warranty, terms of distribution.

REFERENCES Where to learn more about JPEG.

ARCHIVE LOCATIONS Where to find newer versions of this software.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS Special thanks.

FILE FORMAT WARS Software *not* to get.

TO DO Plans for future IJG releases.

Other documentation files in the distribution are:

User documentation:

install.txt How to configure and install the IJG software. usage.txt Usage instructions for cjpeg, djpeg, jpegtran,

rdjpgcom, and wrjpgcom.

*.1 Unix-style man pages for programs (same info as usage.txt).

wizard.txt Advanced usage instructions for JPEG wizards only.

change.log Version-to-version change highlights.

Programmer and internal documentation:

libjpeg.txt How to use the JPEG library in your own programs.

example.c Sample code for calling the JPEG library. structure.txt Overview of the JPEG library's internal structure.

filelist.txt Road map of IJG files.

coderules.txt Coding style rules --- please read if you contribute code.

Please read at least the files install.txt and usage.txt. Some information can also be found in the JPEG FAQ (Frequently Asked Questions) article. See ARCHIVE LOCATIONS below to find out where to obtain the FAQ article.

Page 70 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



If you want to understand how the JPEG code works, we suggest reading one or more of the REFERENCES, then looking at the documentation files (in roughly the order listed) before diving into the code.

OVERVIEW

=======

This package contains C software to implement JPEG image encoding, decoding, and transcoding. JPEG (pronounced "jay-peg") is a standardized compression method for full-color and gray-scale images.

This software implements JPEG baseline, extended-sequential, and progressive compression processes. Provision is made for supporting all variants of these processes, although some uncommon parameter settings aren't implemented yet. We have made no provision for supporting the hierarchical or lossless processes defined in the standard.

We provide a set of library routines for reading and writing JPEG image files, plus two sample applications "cjpeg" and "djpeg", which use the library to perform conversion between JPEG and some other popular image file formats. The library is intended to be reused in other applications.

In order to support file conversion and viewing software, we have included considerable functionality beyond the bare JPEG coding/decoding capability; for example, the color quantization modules are not strictly part of JPEG decoding, but they are essential for output to colormapped file formats or colormapped displays. These extra functions can be compiled out of the library if not required for a particular application.

We have also included "jpegtran", a utility for lossless transcoding between different JPEG processes, and "rdjpgcom" and "wrjpgcom", two simple applications for inserting and extracting textual comments in JFIF files.

The emphasis in designing this software has been on achieving portability and flexibility, while also making it fast enough to be useful. In particular, the software is not intended to be read as a tutorial on JPEG. (See the REFERENCES section for introductory material.) Rather, it is intended to be reliable, portable, industrial-strength code. We do not claim to have achieved that goal in every aspect of the software, but we strive for it.

We welcome the use of this software as a component of commercial products. No royalty is required, but we do ask for an acknowledgement in product documentation, as described under LEGAL ISSUES.

LEGAL ISSUES

In plain English:

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 71 of 122

- 1. We don't promise that this software works. (But if you find any bugs, please let us know!)
- 2. You can use this software for whatever you want. You don't have to pay us.
- 3. You may not pretend that you wrote this software. If you use it in a program, you must acknowledge somewhere in your documentation that you've used the IJG code.

In legalese:

The authors make NO WARRANTY or representation, either express or implied, with respect to this software, its quality, accuracy, merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose. This software is provided "AS IS", and you, its user, assume the entire risk as to its quality and accuracy.

This software is copyright (C) 1991-2012, Thomas G. Lane, Guido Vollbeding. All Rights Reserved except as specified below.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software (or portions thereof) for any purpose, without fee, subject to these conditions:

- (1) If any part of the source code for this software is distributed, then this README file must be included, with this copyright and no-warranty notice unaltered; and any additions, deletions, or changes to the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation.
- (2) If only executable code is distributed, then the accompanying documentation must state that "this software is based in part on the work of the Independent JPEG Group".
- (3) Permission for use of this software is granted only if the user accepts full responsibility for any undesirable consequences; the authors accept NO LIABILITY for damages of any kind.

These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on the IJG code, not just to the unmodified library. If you use our work, you ought to acknowledge us.

Permission is NOT granted for the use of any IJG author's name or company name in advertising or publicity relating to this software or products derived from it. This software may be referred to only as "the Independent JPEG Group's software".

We specifically permit and encourage the use of this software as the basis of commercial products, provided that all warranty or liability claims are assumed by the product vendor.

ansi2knr.c is included in this distribution by permission of L. Peter Deutsch, sole proprietor of its copyright holder, Aladdin Enterprises of Menlo Park, CA. ansi2knr.c is NOT covered by the above copyright and conditions, but instead by the usual distribution terms of the Free Software Foundation; principally, that you must include source code if you redistribute it. (See the file

Page 72 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



ansi2knr.c for full details.) However, since ansi2knr.c is not needed as part of any program generated from the IJG code, this does not limit you more than the foregoing paragraphs do.

The Unix configuration script "configure" was produced with GNU Autoconf. It is copyright by the Free Software Foundation but is freely distributable. The same holds for its supporting scripts (config.guess, config.sub, Itmain.sh). Another support script, install-sh, is copyright by X Consortium but is also freely distributable.

The IJG distribution formerly included code to read and write GIF files. To avoid entanglement with the Unisys LZW patent, GIF reading support has been removed altogether, and the GIF writer has been simplified to produce "uncompressed GIFs". This technique does not use the LZW algorithm; the resulting GIF files are larger than usual, but are readable by all standard GIF decoders.

We are required to state that

"The Graphics Interchange Format(c) is the Copyright property of CompuServe Incorporated. GIF(sm) is a Service Mark property of CompuServe Incorporated."

REFERENCES

======

We recommend reading one or more of these references before trying to understand the innards of the JPEG software.

The best short technical introduction to the JPEG compression algorithm is Wallace, Gregory K. "The JPEG Still Picture Compression Standard", Communications of the ACM, April 1991 (vol. 34 no. 4), pp. 30-44. (Adjacent articles in that issue discuss MPEG motion picture compression, applications of JPEG, and related topics.) If you don't have the CACM issue handy, a PostScript file containing a revised version of Wallace's article is available at http://www.ijg.org/files/wallace.ps.gz. The file (actually a preprint for an article that appeared in IEEE Trans. Consumer Electronics) omits the sample images that appeared in CACM, but it includes corrections and some added material. Note: the Wallace article is copyright ACM and IEEE, and it may not be used for commercial purposes.

A somewhat less technical, more leisurely introduction to JPEG can be found in "The Data Compression Book" by Mark Nelson and Jean-loup Gailly, published by M&T Books (New York), 2nd ed. 1996, ISBN 1-55851-434-1. This book provides good explanations and example C code for a multitude of compression methods including JPEG. It is an excellent source if you are comfortable reading C code but don't know much about data compression in general. The book's JPEG sample code is far from industrial-strength, but when you are ready to look at a full implementation, you've got one here...

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 73 of 122

The best currently available description of JPEG is the textbook "JPEG Still Image Data Compression Standard" by William B. Pennebaker and Joan L. Mitchell, published by Van Nostrand Reinhold, 1993, ISBN 0-442-01272-1. Price US\$59.95, 638 pp. The book includes the complete text of the ISO JPEG standards (DIS 10918-1 and draft DIS 10918-2).

Although this is by far the most detailed and comprehensive exposition of JPEG publicly available, we point out that it is still missing an explanation of the most essential properties and algorithms of the underlying DCT technology.

If you think that you know about DCT-based JPEG after reading this book, then you are in delusion. The real fundamentals and corresponding potential of DCT-based JPEG are not publicly known so far, and that is the reason for all the mistaken developments taking place in the image coding domain.

The original JPEG standard is divided into two parts, Part 1 being the actual specification, while Part 2 covers compliance testing methods. Part 1 is titled "Digital Compression and Coding of Continuous-tone Still Images, Part 1: Requirements and guidelines" and has document numbers ISO/IEC IS 10918-1, ITU-T T.81. Part 2 is titled "Digital Compression and Coding of Continuous-tone Still Images, Part 2: Compliance testing" and has document numbers ISO/IEC IS 10918-2, ITU-T T.83.

IJG JPEG 8 introduces an implementation of the JPEG SmartScale extension which is specified in two documents: A contributed document at ITU and ISO with title "ITU-T JPEG-Plus Proposal for Extending ITU-T T.81 for Advanced Image Coding", April 2006, Geneva, Switzerland. The latest version of this document is Revision 3. And a contributed document ISO/IEC JTC1/SC29/WG1 N 5799 with title "Evolution of JPEG", June/July 2011, Berlin, Germany.

The JPEG standard does not specify all details of an interchangeable file format. For the omitted details we follow the "JFIF" conventions, revision 1.02. JFIF 1.02 has been adopted as an Ecma International Technical Report and thus received a formal publication status. It is available as a free download in PDF format from

http://www.ecma-international.org/publications/techreports/E-TR-098.htm. A PostScript version of the JFIF document is available at http://www.ijg.org/files/jfif.ps.gz. There is also a plain text version at http://www.ijg.org/files/jfif.txt.gz, but it is missing the figures.

The TIFF 6.0 file format specification can be obtained by FTP from ftp://ftp.sgi.com/graphics/tiff/TIFF6.ps.gz. The JPEG incorporation scheme found in the TIFF 6.0 spec of 3-June-92 has a number of serious problems. IJG does not recommend use of the TIFF 6.0 design (TIFF Compression tag 6). Instead, we recommend the JPEG design proposed by TIFF Technical Note #2 (Compression tag 7). Copies of this Note can be obtained from http://www.ijg.org/files/. It is expected that the next revision of the TIFF spec will replace the 6.0 JPEG design with the Note's design. Although IJG's own code does not support TIFF/JPEG, the free libtiff library uses our library to implement TIFF/JPEG per the Note.

Page 74 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



ARCHIVE LOCATIONS

================

The "official" archive site for this software is www.ijg.org.

The most recent released version can always be found there in directory "files". This particular version will be archived as http://www.ijg.org/files/jpegsrc.v8d.tar.gz, and in Windows-compatible "zip" archive format as http://www.ijg.org/files/jpegsr8d.zip.

The JPEG FAQ (Frequently Asked Questions) article is a source of some general information about JPEG.

It is available on the World Wide Web at http://www.faqs.org/faqs/jpeg-faq/and other news.answers archive sites, including the official news.answers archive at rtfm.mit.edu: ftp://rtfm.mit.edu/pub/usenet/news.answers/jpeg-faq/. If you don't have Web or FTP access, send e-mail to mail-server@rtfm.mit.edu with body

send usenet/news.answers/jpeg-faq/part1 send usenet/news.answers/jpeg-faq/part2

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

===========

Thank to Juergen Bruder for providing me with a copy of the common DCT algorithm article, only to find out that I had come to the same result in a more direct and comprehensible way with a more generative approach.

Thank to Istvan Sebestyen and Joan L. Mitchell for inviting me to the ITU JPEG (Study Group 16) meeting in Geneva, Switzerland.

Thank to Thomas Wiegand and Gary Sullivan for inviting me to the Joint Video Team (MPEG & ITU) meeting in Geneva, Switzerland. Thank to Thomas Richter and Daniel Lee for inviting me to the ISO/IEC JTC1/SC29/WG1 (also known as JPEG, together with ITU-T SG16) meeting in Berlin, Germany.

Thank to John Korejwa and Massimo Ballerini for inviting me to fruitful consultations in Boston, MA and Milan, Italy.

Thank to Hendrik Elstner, Roland Fassauer, Simone Zuck, Guenther Maier-Gerber, Walter Stoeber, Fred Schmitz, and Norbert Braunagel for corresponding business development.

Thank to Nico Zschach and Dirk Stelling of the technical support team at the Digital Images company in Halle for providing me with extra equipment for configuration tests.

Thank to Richard F. Lyon (then of Foveon Inc.) for fruitful communication about JPEG configuration in Sigma Photo Pro software.

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 75 of 122

Thank to Andrew Finkenstadt for hosting the ijg.org site.

Last but not least special thank to Thomas G. Lane for the original design and development of this singular software package.

FILE FORMAT WARS

===========

The ISO/IEC JTC1/SC29/WG1 standards committee (also known as JPEG, together with ITU-T SG16) currently promotes different formats containing the name "JPEG" which is misleading because these formats are incompatible with original DCT-based JPEG and are based on faulty technologies. IJG therefore does not and will not support such momentary mistakes (see REFERENCES).

There exist also distributions under the name "OpenJPEG" promoting such kind of formats which is misleading because they don't support original JPEG images.

We have no sympathy for the promotion of inferior formats. Indeed, one of the original reasons for developing this free software was to help force convergence on common, interoperable format standards for JPEG files. Don't use an incompatible file format!

(In any case, our decoder will remain capable of reading existing JPEG image files indefinitely.)

Furthermore, the ISO committee pretends to be "responsible for the popular JPEG" in their public reports which is not true because they don't respond to actual requirements for the maintenance of the original JPEG specification.

There are currently distributions in circulation containing the name "libjpeg" which claim to be a "derivative" or "fork" of the original libjpeg, but don't have the features and are incompatible with formats supported by actual IJG libjpeg distributions. Furthermore, they violate the license conditions as described under LEGAL ISSUES above. We have no sympathy for the release of misleading and illegal distributions derived from obsolete code bases.

Don't use an obsolete code base!

TO DO

Version 8 is the first release of a new generation JPEG standard to overcome the limitations of the original JPEG specification. More features are being prepared for coming releases...

Please send bug reports, offers of help, etc. to jpeg-info@jpegclub.org.

Page 76 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



libpng

The following is applicable to libpng:

COPYRIGHT NOTICE, DISCLAIMER, and LICENSE:

If you modify libping you may insert additional notices immediately following this sentence

This code is released under the libpng license.

libpng versions 1.2.6, August 15, 2004, through 1.6.3, July 18, 2013, are Copyright (c) 2004, 2006-2013 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-1.2.5 with the following individual added to the list of Contributing Authors

Cosmin Truta

libpng versions 1.0.7, July 1, 2000, through 1.2.5 - October 3, 2002, are Copyright (c) 2000-2002 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-1.0.6 with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors

Simon-Pierre Cadieux Eric S. Raymond Gilles Vollant

and with the following additions to the disclaimer:

There is no warranty against interference with your enjoyment of the library or against infringement. There is no warranty that our efforts or the library will fulfill any of your particular purposes or needs. This library is provided with all faults, and the entire risk of satisfactory quality, performance, accuracy, and effort is with the user.

libpng versions 0.97, January 1998, through 1.0.6, March 20, 2000, are Copyright (c) 1998, 1999 Glenn Randers-Pehrson, and are distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-0.96, with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors:

Tom Lane Glenn Randers-Pehrson Willem van Schaik

libpng versions 0.89, June 1996, through 0.96, May 1997, are Copyright (c) 1996, 1997 Andreas Dilger Distributed according to the same disclaimer and license as libpng-0.88, with the following individuals added to the list of Contributing Authors:

John Bowler Kevin Bracey

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 77 of 122

Sam Bushell Magnus Holmgren Greg Roelofs Tom Tanner

libpng versions 0.5, May 1995, through 0.88, January 1996, are Copyright (c) 1995, 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat, Group 42, Inc.

For the purposes of this copyright and license, "Contributing Authors" is defined as the following set of individuals:

Andreas Dilger Dave Martindale Guy Eric Schalnat Paul Schmidt Tim Wegner

The PNG Reference Library is supplied "AS IS". The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. disclaim all warranties, expressed or implied, including, without limitation, the warranties of merchantability and of fitness for any purpose. The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. assume no liability for direct, indirect, incidental, special, exemplary, or consequential damages, which may result from the use of the PNG Reference Library, even if advised of the possibility of such damage.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this source code, or portions hereof, for any purpose, without fee, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The origin of this source code must not be misrepresented.
- 2. Altered versions must be plainly marked as such and must not be misrepresented as being the original source.
- 3. This Copyright notice may not be removed or altered from any source or altered source distribution.

The Contributing Authors and Group 42, Inc. specifically permit, without fee, and encourage the use of this source code as a component to supporting the PNG file format in commercial products. If you use this source code in a product, acknowledgment is not required but would be appreciated.

A "png_get_copyright" function is available, for convenient use in "about" boxes and the like:

printf("%s",png_get_copyright(NULL));

Also, the PNG logo (in PNG format, of course) is supplied in the files "pngbar.png" and "pngbar.jpg (88x31) and "pngnow.png" (98x31).

Page 78 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Libpng is OSI Certified Open Source Software. OSI Certified Open Source is a certification mark of the Open Source Initiative.

Glenn Randers-Pehrson glennrp at users.sourceforge.net July 18, 2013

libusb

The following is applicable to **libusb 0.1.12**:

Libusb is covered by the LGPL:

This library is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This library is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU Lesser General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with this library; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 59 Temple Place - Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307, USA.

File: bsd.c.patched

Contents: Source code modifications for the following FreeBSD library: libusb V 0.1.12. Description: usb_os_find_devices now checks all available device names (one name per interface) of an USB device, not just the first.

Alternatively, the files usb.h.in and/or usb.h may be licensed under the BSD license:

Copyright (c) 2000-2003 Johannes Erdfelt < johannes@erdfelt.com > All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 79 of 122

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 59 Temple Place, Suite 330, Boston, MA 02111-1307 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software—to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Page 80 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that

might be introduced by others.

Lua

The following is applicable to Lua:

Lua License

Lua is licensed under the terms of the MIT license reproduced below. This means that Lua is free software and can be used for both academic and commercial purposes at absolutely no cost.

For details and rationale, see http://www.lua.org/license.html .

Copyright (C) 1994-2006 Lua.org, PUC-Rio.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

(end of COPYRIGHT)

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 81 of 122

MD5

The following is applicable to MD5:

/*

- * This code implements the MD5 message-digest algorithm.
- * The algorithm is due to Ron Rivest. This code was
- * written by Colin Plumb in 1993, no copyright is claimed.
- * This code is in the public domain; do with it what you wish.

*

- * Equivalent code is available from RSA g_Security, Inc.
- * This code has been tested against that, and is equivalent,
- * except that you don't need to include two pages of legalese
- * with every copy.

*

- * To compute the message digest of a chunk of bytes, declare an
- * MD5Context structure, pass it to MD5Init, call MD5Update as
- * needed on buffers full of bytes, and then call MD5Final, which
- * will fill a supplied 16-byte array with the digest.

*/

Michael Dunn

The following is applicable to **Michael Dunn**:

Page 82 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Microsoft CAB SDK

The following is applicable to Microsoft CAB SDK:

2. COPYRIGHT. All rights, title, and copyrights in and to the SOFTWARE PRODUCT (including, but not limited to, any images, photographs, animations, video, audio, music, text, and "applets" incorporated into the SOFTWARE PRODUCT) and any copies of the SOFTWARE PRODUCT are owned by Microsoft or its suppliers. The SOFTWARE PRODUCT is protected by copyright laws and international treaty provisions. Therefore, you must treat the SOFTWARE PRODUCT like any other copyrighted material, except that you may either (a) make one copy of the SOFTWARE PRODUCT solely for backup or archival purposes, or (b) install the SOFTWARE PRODUCT on a single computer, provided you keep the original solely for backup or archival purposes. You may not copy the printed materials accompanying the SOFTWARE PRODUCT.

NUnit

The following is applicable to **NUnit**:

Copyright © 2002-2007 Charlie Poole Copyright © 2002-2004 James W. Newkirk, Michael C. Two, Alexei A. Vorontsov Copyright © 2000-2002 Philip A. Craig

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment (see the following) in the product documentation is required.

Portions Copyright © 2002-2007 Charlie Poole or Copyright © 2002-2004 James W. Newkirk, Michael C. Two, Alexei A. Vorontsov or Copyright © 2000-2002 Philip A. Craig

2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 83 of 122

3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

OpenSSL

The following is applicable to OpenSSL:

This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/).

LICENSE ISSUES

=========

The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a dual license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original SSLeav license apply to the toolkit. See below for the actual license texts. Actually both licenses are BSD-style Open Source licenses. In case of any license issues related to OpenSSL please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.

OpenSSL License

* Copyright (c) 1998-2007 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:

- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in
- * the documentation and/or other materials provided with the
- * distribution.

- * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this
- * software must display the following acknowledgment:
- * "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project
- * for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"
- * 4. The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to
- * endorse or promote products derived from this software without
- * prior written permission. For written permission, please contact
- * openssl-core@openssl.org.

Version: 9.00.11 Page 84 of 122 Document No.: 2022-0033



Page 85 of 122

*

- * 5. Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL"
- * nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written
- * permission of the OpenSSL Project.

*

- * 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following
- * acknowledgment:
- * "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project
- * for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)"

*

- * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT ``AS IS" AND ANY
- * EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
- * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
- * PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL PROJECT OR
- * ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,
- * SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT
- * NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;
- * LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
- * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT,
- * STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
- * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED
- * OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*

- * This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young
- * (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by Tim
- * Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

*

*/

Original SSLeay License

- /* Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)
- * All rights reserved.

*

- * This package is an SSL implementation written
- * by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com).
- * The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.
- *
- * This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as
- * the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions
- * apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA,
- * Ihash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation
- * included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms
- * except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

+

- * Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in
- * the code are not to be removed.
- * If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution

- * as the author of the parts of the library used.
- * This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or
- * in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.

*

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software
- * must display the following acknowledgement:
- * "This product includes cryptographic software written by
- * Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)"
- * The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library
- * being used are not cryptographic related :-).
- * 4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from
- * the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement:
- * "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"

*

- * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG "AS IS" AND
- * ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
- * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
- * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE
- * FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
- * DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS
- * OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
- * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT
- * LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY
- * OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
- * SUCH DAMAGE.

*

- * The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version or
- * derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be
- * copied and put under another distribution licence
- * [including the GNU Public Licence.]

*****/

Path

The following is applicable to **Path**:



| // Implemented by Samuel Gonzalo |
|---|
| // |
| // You may freely use or modify this code |
| /////////////////////////////////////// |
| // |
| // Path.cpp: implementation of the CPath class. |
| // |
| /////////////////////////////////////// |
| |
| |
| |

Pcsc-lite

The following is applicable to Pcsc-lite 1.4.4:

Copyright (c) 1999-2003 David Corcoran < corcoran@linuxnet.com > All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

Changes to this license can be made only by the copyright author with explicit written consent.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF

PJ Naughter

The following is applicable to PJ Naughter:

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 87 of 122

/*

Module: CHOOSEDIRDLG.CPP

Purpose: Implementation for an MFC class to get a directory/folder.

Uses the file open/save as common dialogs or the newer Shell API SHBrowseForFolder

Created: PJN / 26-11-1997

History: PJN / 03-04-1999 General code clean-up.

Copyright (c) 1997 - 2001 by PJ Naughter. (Web: www.naughter.com, Email: pjna@naughter.com)

All rights reserved.

Copyright / Usage Details:

You are allowed to include the source code in any product (commercial, shareware, freeware or otherwise)

when your product is released in binary form. You are allowed to modify the source code in any way you want

except you cannot modify the copyright details at the top of each module. If you want to distribute source code with your application, then you are only allowed to distribute versions released by the author. This is to maintain a single distribution point for the source code.

*/

PromiseJS

The following is applicable to PromiseJS (see

https://github.com/ForbesLindesay/promisejs.org/blob/master/LICENSE):

Copyright (c) 2013 Forbes Lindesay

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM,

Page 88 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Qt

The following is applicable to Qt (see http://www.trolltech.com):

Qt COMMERCIAL LICENSE AGREEMENT Agreement version 3.3

IMPORTANT-READ CAREFULLY:

- 1. This Trolltech End-User License Agreement ("Agreement") is a legal agreement between you (either an individual or a legal entity) ("Licensee") and Trolltech ASA ("Trolltech") for the Trolltech software product(s) accompanying this Agreement, which include(s) computer software and may include "online" or electronic documentation, associated media, and printed materials, including the source code, example programs and the documentation ("Licensed Software").
- 2. The Licensed Software is protected by copyright laws and international copyright treaties, as well as other intellectual property laws and treaties. The Licensed Software is licensed, not sold.
- 3. Some of the files in the Licensed Software have been grouped into Modules. These files contain specific notices defining the Module of which they are a part. The Modules licensed to Licensee are specified in the license certificate ("License Certificate") accompanying the Licensed Software. The terms of the License Certificate are considered part of the Agreement. In the event of inconsistency or conflict between the language of this Agreement and the License Certificate, the provisions of this Agreement shall govern.
- 4. By installing, copying, or otherwise using the Licensed Software, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms of this Agreement. If Licensee does not agree to the terms of this Agreement, Licensee may not install, copy, or otherwise use the Licensed Software. Licensee may, however, return it to Licensee's place of purchase within 14 days of purchase for a full refund. In addition, by installing, copying, or otherwise using any updates or other components of the Licensed Software that Licensee receives separately as part of the Licensed Software ("Updates"), Licensee agrees to be bound by any additional license terms that accompany such Updates, if any. If Licensee does not agree to the additional license terms that accompany such Updates, Licensee may not install, copy, or otherwise use such Updates.

- 5. Upon Licensee's acceptance of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Trolltech grants Licensee the right to use the Licensed Software in the manner provided below.
- 6. Trolltech grants to Licensee a non-exclusive, non-transferable, perpetual license to make, use and modify copies of the Licensed Software for the maximum number of named individuals within Licensee's organization ("Named User"(s)) specified in the License Certificate for the sole purposes of designing, developing, and testing Licensee's software product(s), which may include the Licensed Software ("Applications"). Modified Licensed Software shall be considered as Licensed Software for the purposes of this Agreement.
- 7. Licensee may install copies of the Licensed Software on an unlimited number of computers provided that only the Named Users use the Licensed Software. Licensee may at any time designate another Named User within Licensee's organization to replace a then-current Named User by notifying Trolltech, provided that a) the then-current Named User has not been designated as a replacement during the last six (6) months; and b) there is no more than the specified number of Named Users at any given time.
- 8. Verification: Trolltech or a certified auditor on Trolltech's behalf, may, upon its reasonable request and at its expense, audit Licensee with respect to the use of the Licensed Software. Such audit may be conducted by mail, electronic means or through an in-person visit to Licensee's place of business. Any such in-person audit shall be conducted during regular business hours at Licensee's facilities and shall not unreasonably interfere with Licensee's business activities. Trolltech will not remove, copy, or redistribute any electronic material during the course of an audit. Licensee does not implicitly grant Trolltech any form of license agreement. If an audit reveals that Licensee is using the Licensed Software in a way that is in material violation of the terms of the Agreement, then Licensee shall pay Trolltech's reasonable costs of conducting the audit. In the case of a material violation, Licensee agrees to pay Trolltech any amounts owing that are attributable to the unauthorized use. In the alternative, Trolltech reserves the right, at Trolltech's sole option, to terminate the licenses for the Licensed Software.
- 9. The Licensed Software may provide links to third party libraries or code (collectively "Third Party Libraries") to implement various functions. Third Party Libraries do not comprise part of the Licensed Software. In some cases, access to Third Party Libraries may be included along with the Licensed Software delivery as a convenience for development and testing only. Such source code and libraries as are or may be listed in the ".../src/3rdparty" source tree delivered with the Licensed Software, as may be amended from time to time, do not comprise

Page 90 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



the Licensed Software. Licensee acknowledges (1) that some Third Party Libraries may require additional licensing of copyright and patents from the owners of such, and (2) that distribution of any of the Licensed Software referencing any portion of a Third Party Library may require appropriate licensing from such third parties.

GENERAL TERMS THAT APPLY TO APPLICATIONS AND REDISTRIBUTABLES 10. a) Trolltech grants Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free right to reproduce and distribute the object code form of certain portions of the Licensed Software ("Redistributables"), as specified in Appendix 1, Section 1, for execution on any operating system of a type listed in the License Certificate ("Platforms"). Copies of Redistributables may only be distributed with and for the sole purpose of executing Applications permitted under this Agreement that Licensee has created using the Licensed Software. Under no circumstances may any copies of Redistributables be distributed separately. This Agreement does not give Licensee any rights to distribute any of the parts of the Licensed Software listed in Appendix 1, Section 2, neither as a whole nor as parts or snippets of code.

- b) Licensee may not distribute, transfer, assign or otherwise dispose of Redistributables, solely or as part of an Application, its source code, in binary/compiled form, or in any other form, if such action is part of a joint software and hardware distribution, except as set forth below or provided by a separate runtime distribution license with Trolltech or one of its authorized distributors. A joint hardware and software distribution shall be defined as either: (i) distribution of a hardware device that includes the Licensed Software; or (ii) distribution of the Licensed Software onto a device designed to facilitate the installation of the Licensed Software onto the same device and where the core functionality of the device will depend on the Licensed Software.
- c) If the combination of the Licensed Software and hardware and/or software ("Product"), in the final working end-user configuration either (i) relies on Apple OS X ® or Windows 98/ME/2000/2003/ XP/Vista ® (however not including embedded versions of these, e.g XP Embedded) as an integral part of and foundation for its functionality; or (ii) is a workstation, server, desktop computer or notebook computer relying on a complete 3rd party desktop environment such as KDE or GNOME as an integral part of and foundation for its functionality; or (iii) only depends on modules in the Licensed Software's Console edition (Qt Core, Database, Network, XML) and is not dependent on a window system (such as the X Windows system or similar) or the Java Virtual Machine ("JVM") to operate, then Licensee is hereby granted an exception from the requirement for a runtime distribution license agreement.
- d) In all instances not covered above, Licensee shall contact Trolltech or one of Trolltech's authorized distributors to obtain a distribution license agreement.

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 91 of 122

11. The license granted in this Agreement for Licensee to create Applications and distribute them and the Redistributables (if any) to Licensee's customers is subject to all of the following conditions: (i) all copies of the Applications Licensee creates must bear a valid copyright notice, either Licensee's own or the copyright notice that appears on the Licensed Software; (ii) Licensee may not remove or alter any copyright, trademark or other proprietary rights notice contained in any portion of the Licensed Software, including but not limited to the About Boxes in "Qt Assistant" and "Qt Linguist" as defined in Appendix 1; (iii) Redistributables, if any, shall be licensed to Licensee's customer "as is"; (iv) Licensee will indemnify and hold Trolltech, its related companies and its suppliers, harmless from and against any claims or liabilities arising out of the use, reproduction or distribution of Applications; (v) Applications must be developed using a licensed, registered copy of the Licensed Software; (vi) Applications must add primary and substantial functionality to the Licensed Software; (vii) Applications may not pass on functionality which in any way makes it possible for others to create software with the Licensed Software; (viii) Applications may not compete with the Licensed Software; (ix) Licensee may not use Trolltech's or any of its suppliers' names, logos, or trademarks to market Application(s), except to state that Application was developed using the Licensed Software.

NOTE: Qt Open Source Edition is licensed under the terms of the GPL and not under this Agreement. If Licensee has, at any time, developed all (or any portions of) the Application(s) using Trolltech's publicly licensed Qt Open Source Edition, Licensee must comply with Trolltech's requirements (see http://www.trolltech.com/download/opensource.html) and license such Application(s) (or any portions derived there from) under the terms of the Free Software Foundation's GNU General Public License version 2 (the "GPL") a copy of which is located at http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/gpl.html#SEC1 (i.e., any Product(s) and/or parts, components, portions thereof developed using GPL licensed software, including Qt Open Source Edition, must be licensed under the terms of the GPL, and the GPL-based source code must be made available upon request).

- 12. Warranty Disclaimer: The Licensed Software is licensed to Licensee "as is". To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, Trolltech on behalf of itself and its suppliers, disclaims all warranties and conditions, either express or implied, including, but not limited to, implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, title and non-infringement with regard to the Licensed Software.
- 13. Limitation of Liability: If, Trolltech's warranty disclaimer notwithstanding, Trolltech is held liable to Licensee, whether in contract, tort or any other legal theory, based on the Licensed Software, Trolltech's entire liability to Licensee and Licensee's

Page 92 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



exclusive remedy shall be, at Trolltech's option, either (A) return of the price Licensee paid for the Licensed Software, or (B) repair or replacement of the Licensed Software, provided Licensee returns to Trolltech all copies of the Licensed Software as originally delivered to Licensee. Trolltech shall not under any circumstances be liable to Licensee based on failure of the Licensed Software if the failure resulted from accident, abuse or misapplication, nor shall Trolltech under any circumstances be liable for special damages, punitive or exemplary damages, damages for loss of profits or interruption of business or for loss or corruption of data. Any award of damages from Trolltech to Licensee shall not exceed the total amount Licensee has paid to Trolltech in connection with this Agreement.

14. Support and Updates: Licensee will be eligible to receive email based software developer support and access to Updates to the Licensed Software ("Support and Updates") for a period not to exceed one year from the date of initial delivery ("Initial Term"), in accordance with Trolltech's then current policies and procedures, if any. Such policies and procedures may be changed from time to time. Following the Initial Term, Trolltech will no longer make the Licensed Software available to Licensee unless Licensee purchases additional Support and Updates according to section 15 below.

15. Renewal of Support and Updates: Licensee may purchase additional Support and Updates following the Initial Term at Trolltech's terms and conditions applicable at the time of renewal.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

16. Marketing: Trolltech may include Licensee's company name and logo in a publicly available list of Trolltech customers.

17. No Assignment: Neither this Agreement nor Licensee's rights under this Agreement are assignable or transferable by Licensee either in whole or in part to any third party without Trolltech's written consent. Any attempted assignment or transfer in violation of the foregoing shall be void. Trolltech may assign or transfer this Agreement to any third party who acquires substantially all of Trolltech copyrights in and to the Licensed Software.

18. Termination: Trolltech may terminate the Agreement at any time immediately upon written notice by Trolltech to Licensee if Licensee breaches this Agreement, fails to pay the fees for the Licensed Software, or infringes Trolltech's intellectual property in or to the Licensed Software. Upon termination of the Licenses, Licensee shall return to Trolltech all copies of Licensed Software that were supplied by Trolltech. All other copies of Licensed Software in the possession or control of Licensee must be erased or destroyed. An officer of Licensee must promptly deliver to Trolltech a written confirmation that this has occurred

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 93 of 122

- 19. Clauses that survive termination: Sections 2, 6, 7, 8, 9, 13, 20, 21 and 22 shall survive the termination of this Agreement, however Sections 6 and 7 shall not survive if the Agreement is terminated for cause.
- 20. Entire Agreement: This Agreement constitutes the complete agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous discussions, representations, and proposals, written or oral, with respect to the subject matters discussed herein. No modification of this Agreement will be effective unless contained in a writing executed by an authorized representative of each party. No term or condition contained in Licensee's purchase order will apply unless expressly accepted by Trolltech in writing. If any provision of the Agreement is found void or unenforceable, the remainder will remain valid and enforceable according to its terms. If any remedy provided is determined to have failed for its essential purpose, all limitations of liability and exclusions of damages set forth in this Agreement shall remain in effect.
- 21. Confidentiality: Each party acknowledges that during the Term of this Agreement it will have access to information about the other party's business, business methods, business plans, customers, business relations, technology, and other information, including the terms of this Agreement, that is confidential and of great value to the other party, and the value of which would be significantly reduced if disclosed to third parties (the "Confidential Information"). Accordingly, when a party (the "Receiving Party") receives Confidential Information from another party (the "Disclosing Party"), the Receiving Party shall, and shall obligate its employees and agents to: (i) maintain the Confidential Information in strict confidence; (ii) not disclose the Confidential Information to a third party without the Disclosing Party's prior written approval; and (iii) not, directly or indirectly, use the Confidential Information for any purpose other than for exercising its rights and fulfilling its responsibilities pursuant to this Agreement. Each party shall take reasonable measures to protect the Confidential Information of the other party, which measures shall not be less than the measures taken by such party to protect its own confidential and proprietary information. "Confidential Information" shall not include information that (a) is or becomes generally known to the public through no act or omission of the Receiving Party; (b) was in the Receiving Party's lawful possession prior to the disclosure hereunder and was not subject to limitations on disclosure or use; (c) is developed by the Receiving Party or by persons who have not had access to the Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party; (d) is lawfully disclosed to the Receiving Party without restrictions, by a third party not under an obligation of confidentiality; or (e) the Receiving Party is legally compelled to disclose the information, in which case the Receiving Party shall assert the privileged and confidential nature of the information and cooperate fully with the Disclosing Party to protect against and prevent disclosure of any

Page 94 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Confidential Information and to limit the scope of disclosure and the dissemination of disclosed Confidential Information by all legally available means. The obligations of the Receiving Party under this Section shall continue during the Term and for a period of twelve (12) months after expiration or termination thereof; provided, however, that with respect to trade secret information, the obligations of the Receiving Party under this Section shall continue as long as such information remains a trade secret under applicable law.

22. Governing law, legal venue: This Agreement shall be construed, interpreted and governed by the laws of Norway, the legal venue to be Oslo City Court. Trolltech reserves all rights not specifically granted in this Agreement.

Appendix 1:

- 1. Parts of the Licensed Software that are permitted for distribution ("Redistributables"):
- The Licensed Software's main and plug-in libraries in object code form
- The Licensed Software's configuration tool ("qtconfig")
- The Licensed Software's help tool in object code/executable form ("Qt Assistant")
- The Licensed Software's internationalization tools in object code/executable form ("Qt Linguist", "lupdate", "Irelease")
- 2. Parts of the Licensed Software that are not permitted for distribution include, but are not limited to:
- The Licensed Software's source code and header files
- The Licensed Software's documentation
- The Licensed Software's designer tool ("Qt Designer")
- The Licensed Software's tool for writing makefiles ("qmake")
- The Licensed Software's Meta Object Compiler ("moc")
- The Licensed Software's User Interface Compiler ("uic" or in the case of Qt Jambi: "juic"))
- The Licensed Software's Resource Compiler ("rcc")
- The Licensed Software's generator (only in the case of Qt Jambi)

Third-Party Licenses Used in Qt

FreeType 2 (freetype)

The FreeType project is a team of volunteers who develop free, portable and high-quality software solutions for digital typography. We specifically target embedded systems and focus on bringing small, efficient and ubiquitous products. — quoted from 3rdparty/freetype/docs/freetype2.html. See src/3rdparty/freetype/docs/FTL.txt and src/3rdparty/freetype/docs/GPL.txt for license details. See also the files in src/3rdparty/opentype, which are used by FreeType.

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 95 of 122

Parts of the FreeType projects have been modified and put into Qt for use in the painting subsystem. These files are ftraster.h, ftraster.c, ftgrays.h and ftgrays.c. The following modifications has been made to these files:

Renamed FT_ and ft_ symbols to QT_FT_ and gt_ft_ to avoid name conflicts.

Removed parts of code not relevant when compiled with _STANDALONE_ defined.

Changed behavior in ftraster.c to follow X polygon filling rules.

Implemented support in ftraster.c for winding / odd even polygon fill rules.

Replaced bitmap generation with span generation in ftraster.c

Renamed: ftraster.h to qblackraster_p.h Renamed: ftraster.c to qblackraster.c Renamed: ftgrays.h to qgrayraster_p.h Renamed: ftgrays.c to qgrayraster.c

HarfBuzz (harfbuzz)

This is HarfBuzz, an OpenType Layout engine.

It was derived originally from the OpenType code in FreeType-1.x, ported to FreeType2. (This code has been abandoned for FreeType2, but until something better comes along, should serve our purposes.) In addition to porting to FreeType-2, it has been modified in various other ways. -- quoted from src/3rdparty/harfbuzz/README.

See src/3rdparty/harfbuzz/COPYING.FTL and src/3rdparty/harfbuzz/COPYING.GPL for license details.

MD5 (md5.cpp and md5.h)

This code implements the MD5 message-digest algorithm. The algorithm is due to Ron Rivest. This code was written by Colin Plumb in 1993, no copyright is claimed. This code is in the public domain; do with it what you wish. -- quoted from src/3rdparty/md5/md5.h

See src/3rdparty/md5/md5.cpp and src/3rdparty/md5/md5.h for more information about the terms and conditions under which the code is supplied.

The Independent JPEG Group's JPEG Software (libjpeg)

This package contains C software to implement JPEG image compression and decompression. JPEG (pronounced "jay-peg") is a standardized compression method for full-color and gray-scale images. JPEG is intended for compressing "real-world" scenes; line drawings, cartoons and other non-realistic images are not its strong suit. JPEG is lossy, meaning that the output image is not exactly identical to the input image. -- quoted from src/3rdparty/libjpeg/README.

See src/3rdparty/libipeg/README for license details.

MNG Library (libmng)

The library supports decoding, displaying, encoding, and various other manipulations of the Multiple-image Network Graphics (MNG) format image files. It uses the zlib compression library, and optionally the JPEG library by the Independent JPEG Group (IJG) and/or lcms (little cms), a color-management library by Marti Maria Saguer. -- quoted from src/3rdparty/libmng/doc/libmng.txt See src/3rdparty/libmng/LICENSE for license details.

PNG Reference Library (libpng)

Page 96 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Libpng was written as a companion to the PNG specification, as a way of reducing the amount of time and

effort it takes to support the PNG file format in application programs. -- quoted from src/3rdparty/libpng/libpng.txt.

See src/3rdparty/libpng/LICENSE for license details.

TIFF Software Distribution (libtiff)

libtiff is a set of C functions (a library) that support the manipulation of TIFF image files. -- quoted from src/libtiff/html/libtiff.html

See src/3rdparty/libtiff/COPYRIGHT for license details.

SQLite (sqlite)

SQLite is a small C library that implements a self-contained, embeddable, zero-configuration SQL database engine. -- quoted from www.sqlite.org.

According to the comments in the source files, the code is in the public domain. See the SQLite Copyright page on the SQLite web site for further information.

Wintab API (wintab)

Wintab is a de facto API for pointing devices on Windows. The wintab code is from http://www.pointing.com/WINTAB.HTM.
See src/3rdparty/wintab/wintab.h for license details.

Data Compression Library (zlib)

zlib is a general purpose data compression library. All the code is thread safe. The data format used by the zlib library is described by RFCs (Request for Comments) 1950 to 1952 -- quoted from src/3rdparty/zlib/README.

See src/3rdparty/zlib/README for license details.

Rijndael

The following is applicable to Rijndael:

/**

* rijndael-api-fst.h

*

* @version 2.9 (December 2000)

×

* Optimised ANSI C code for the Rijndael cipher (now AES)

*

* @author Vincent Rijmen < vincent.rijmen@esat.kuleuven.ac.be>

* @author Antoon Bosselaers <antoon.bosselaers@esat.kuleuven.ac.be>

- * @author Paulo Barreto <paulo.barreto@terra.com.br>
- * This code is hereby placed in the public domain.

*

- * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS
- * OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED
- * WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
- * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE
- * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
- * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
- * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR
- * BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY,
- * WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE
- * OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE,
- * EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*

* Acknowledgements:

*

- * We are deeply indebted to the following people for their bug reports,
- * fixes, and improvement suggestions to this implementation. Though we
- * tried to list all contributions, we apologise in advance for any
- * missing reference.

*

- * Andrew Bales < Andrew. Bales @ Honeywell.com>
- * Markus Friedl <markus.friedl@informatik.uni-erlangen.de>
- * John Skodon < skodonj@webquill.com>

*/

sazanami font

The following is applicable to sazanami font:

Copyright (c) 1990-2003

Wada Laboratory, the University of Tokyo. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2003-2004

Electronic Font Open Laboratory (/efont/). All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Page 98 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



3. Neither the name of the Wada Laboratory, the University of Tokyo nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY WADA LABORATORY, THE UNIVERSITY OF TOKYO AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE LABORATORY OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Setjmp

The following is applicable to Setjmp32.c and Setjmp64.asm:

/*

- * Copyright (c) 2000
- * Intel Corporation.
- * All rights reserved.

*

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:

k

- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

*

- * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software
- * must display the following acknowledgement:

*

- * This product includes software developed by Intel Corporation and
- * its contributors.

*

- * 4. Neither the name of Intel Corporation or its contributors may be
- * used to endorse or promote products derived from this software
- * without specific prior written permission.

*

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 99 of 122

- * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY INTEL CORPORATION AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS"
- * AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
- * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
- * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL INTEL CORPORATION OR CONTRIBUTORS BE
- * LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR
- * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF
- * SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS
- * INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN
- * CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE)
- * ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF
- * THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

*

*/

SharpBITS.net

The following is applicable to **SharpBITS**:

Copyright (c) 2007, 2008, sharpBITS.NET All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * Neither the name of xidar solutions nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING



NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

SharpZipLib

The following is applicable to **SharpZipLib**, which is linked but NOT modified by Ultimaco:

License

The library is released under the GPL with the following exception:

Linking this library statically or dynamically with other modules is making a combined work based on this library. Thus,

the terms and conditions of the GNU General Public License cover the whole combination.

As a special exception, the copyright holders of this library give you permission to link this library with independent

modules to produce an executable, regardless of the license terms of these independent modules, and to copy and

distribute the resulting executable under terms of your choice, provided that you also meet, for each linked independent module, the terms and conditions of the license of that module. An independent module is a module

which is not derived from or based on this library. If you modify this library, you may extend this exception to your

version of the library, but you are not obligated to do so. If you do not wish to do so, delete this exception statement

from your version.

StdString

The following is applicable to Josef O'Leary's **StdString**:

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 101 of 122

```
//
                   - VS2005, VCExpress: Win32 compilation
//
                   - VS2005, eVC4 SP4: WinCE compilation with the compiler provided Standard
C++ Library
// VS2005, VCExpress note:
           - #define _CRT_SECURE_NO_DEPRECATE before inclusion of <crtdefs.h> to avoid
deprecation warnings.
// WinCE note: compile with eVC4 and VS2005 compilers provided Standard C++ Library.
//
             - eVC4 compilation requires the /GX compiler flag: enable unwind semantics for C++
exception handler.
             - VS2005 compilation requires to patch < Microsoft Visual Studio
8>\VC\ce\include\comdef.h #3240
//
              to: [int nLen = lstrlen(m_pszMsg);].
//
// AUTHOR: Joe O'Leary (with outside help noted in comments)
//
             If you find any bugs in this code, please let me know:
//
//
                          imoleary@earthlink.net
//
//
                          http://www.joeo.net/stdstring.htm (a bit outdated)
//
      The latest version of this code should always be available at the
//
//
      following link:
//
//
            http://www.joeo.net/code/StdString.zip (Dec 6, 2003)
//
//
//
// COPYRIGHT:
            2002 Joseph M. O'Leary. This code is 100% free. Use it anywhere you
//
      want. Rewrite it, restructure it, whatever. If you can write software
//
      that makes money off of it, good for you. I kinda like capitalism.
//
      Please don't blame me if it causes your $30 billion dollar satellite
//
      explode in orbit. If you redistribute it in any form, I'd appreciate it
//
      if you would leave this notice here.
//
//
```

StrStr

The following is applicable to strstr.c, strcmp.c, strncmp.c, gsort.c, memchr.c:

Page 102 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



/*-

- * Copyright (c) 1990, 1993
- * The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

*

- * This code is derived from software contributed to Berkeley by
- * Chris Torek.

*

- * Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without
- * modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions
- * are met:
- * 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright
- * notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the
- * documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- * 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software
- * must display the following acknowledgement:
- * This product includes software developed by the University of
- * California, Berkeley and its contributors.
- * 4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors
- * may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software
- * without specific prior written permission.

*

- * THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND
- * ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
- * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE
- * ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE
- * FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL
- * DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS
- * OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION)
- * HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT
- * LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY
- * OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF
- * SUCH DAMAGE.

*/

SQLite

The following is applicable to SQLite:

SQLite Copyright:

SOLite is in the Public Domain.

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 103 of 122

All of the deliverable code in SQLite has been dedicated to the public domain by the authors. All code authors, and representatives of the companies they work for, have signed affidavits dedicating their contributions to the public domain and originals of those signed affidavits are stored in a firesafe at the main offices of Hwaci. Anyone is free to copy, modify, publish, use, compile, sell, or distribute the original SQLite code, either in source code form or as a compiled binary, for any purpose, commercial or non-commercial, and by any means.

The previous paragraph applies to the deliverable code in SQLite - those parts of the SQLite library that you actually bundle and ship with a larger application. Portions of the documentation and some code used as part of the build process might fall under other licenses. The details here are unclear. We do not worry about the licensing of the documentation and build code so much because none of these things are part of the core deliverable SQLite library.

All of the deliverable code in SQLite has been written from scratch. No code has been taken from other projects or from the open internet. Every line of code can be traced back to its original author, and all of those authors have public domain dedications on file. So the SQLite code base is clean and is uncontaminated with licensed code from other projects.

The Open Group

The following is applicable to **The Open Group**:

/*

Copyright 1986, 1998 The Open Group

Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation.

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OPEN GROUP BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Page 104 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Except as contained in this notice, the name of The Open Group shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from The Open Group. */

TinyXML

The following is applicable to TinyXML:

/*

www.sourceforge.net/projects/tinyxml
Original code (2.0 and earlier)copyright (c) 2000-2002 Lee Thomason (www.grinninglizard.com)

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

TinyXPath

The following is applicable to TinyXPath:

/*

www.sourceforge.net/projects/tinyxpath Copyright (c) 2002-2004 Yves Berquin (yvesb@users.sourceforge.net)

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 105 of 122

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

*/

UDK (UEFI Development Kit)

This software uses and modifies the UEFI Development Kit / EDK II (https://github.com/tianocore/tianocore.github.io/wiki/UDK):

UDK (UEFI Development Kit)

Copyright (c) 2019, TianoCore and contributors. All rights reserved. SPDX-License-Identifier: BSD-2-Clause-Patent Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Subject to the terms and conditions of this license, each copyright holder and contributor hereby grants to those receiving rights under this license a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except for failure to satisfy the conditions of this license) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer this software, where such license applies only to those patent claims, already acquired or hereafter acquired, licensable by such copyright holder or contributor that are necessarily infringed by:
- (a) their Contribution(s) (the licensed copyrights of copyright holders and non-copyrightable additions of contributors, in source or binary form) alone: or
- (b) combination of their Contribution(s) with the work of authorship to which such Contribution(s) was added by such copyright holder or contributor, if, at the time the Contribution is added, such addition



causes such combination to be necessarily infringed. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution.

Except as expressly stated above, no rights or licenses from any copyright holder or contributor is granted under this license, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise.

DISCLAIMER

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This software uses and modifies the UEFI Development Kit 2015 / EDK II (https://github.com/tianocore/tianocore.github.io/wiki/UDK2015):

UDK 2015 (UEFI Development Kit)

Copyright (c) 2004 - 2016, Intel Corporation. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2008 - 2010, Apple Inc. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2011 - 2015, ARM Limited. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2014 - 2015, Linaro Limited. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2013 - 2015, Red Hat, Inc.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- * Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- * Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN

ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

UEFI shim loader

This software uses and modifies the UEFI shim loader code (https://github.com/mjg59/shim):

Copyright 2012 Red Hat, Inc <mjg@redhat.com>

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Significant portions of this code are derived from Tianocore (http://tianocore.sf.net) and are Copyright 2009-2012 Intel Corporation.



Upek

This software uses and contains software components from Upek for fingerprint authentication.

The Upek logo is a registered trademark of Upek, Inc. TouchChip, TouchStrip, PerfectPrint, PerfectMatch, PerfectTrust, Protector Suite and Protector Suite, QL are trademarks or registered trademarks of Upek, Inc.

© 2006-2008 Upek, Inc - All Rights Reserved

X11

The following is applicable to X11:

1. Introduction

The X.org Foundation X Window System distribution is a compilation of code and documentation from many sources. This document is intended primarily as a guide to the licenses used in the distribution: you must check each file and/or package for precise redistribution terms. None-the-less, this summary may be

useful to many users. No software incorporating the XFree86 1.1 license has been incorporated. This document is based on the compilation from XFree86.

2. XFree86 License

XFree86 code without an explicit copyright is covered by the following copyright/license: Copyright (C) 1994-2003 The XFree86 Project, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following

conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE XFREE86 PROJECT BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of the XFree86 Project shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from the XFree86 Project.

XFree86 code without an explicit copyright is covered by the following copyright/license:

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 109 of 122

3. Other Licenses

Portions of code are covered by the following licenses/copyrights. See individual files for the copyright dates.

3.1. X/MIT Copyrights

3.1.1. X Consortium

Copyright (C) <date> X Consortium

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following

conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE X CONSORTIUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of the X Consortium shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from the X Consortium.

X Window System is a trademark of X Consortium, Inc.

3.1.2. The Open Group

Copyright <date> The Open Group

Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its documentation for any purpose is

hereby granted without fee, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation.

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OPEN GROUP BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the name of The Open Group shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from The Open Group.

3.2. Berkeley-based copyrights:

Page 110 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



3.2.1. General

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.2.2. UCB/LBL

Copyright (c) 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

This software was developed by the Computer Systems Engineering group at Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory under DARPA contract BG 91-66 and contributed to Berkeley.

All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed by the University of California, Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed by the University of California, Berkeley and its contributors.
- 4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

 THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.2.3. The NetBSD Foundation, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2003 The NetBSD Foundation, Inc. All rights reserved.

This code is derived from software contributed to The NetBSD Foundation by Ben Collver <collver1@attbi.com>

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed by the NetBSD Foundation, Inc. and its contributors.
- 4. Neither the name of The NetBSD Foundation nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE NETBSD FOUNDATION, INC. AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE FOUNDATION OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.2.4. Theodore Ts'o.

Copyright Theodore Ts'o, 1994, 1995, 1996, 1997, 1998, 1999. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, and the entire permission notice in its entirety, including the disclaimer of warranties.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. he name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ALL OF WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF NOT ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE

3.2.5. Theo de Raadt and Damien Miller

Copyright (c) 1995,1999 Theo de Raadt. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2001-2002 Damien Miller. All

Page 112 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.2.6. Todd C. Miller

Copyright (c) 1998 Todd C. Miller < Todd. Miller @courtesan.com>

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND TODD C. MILLER DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL TODD C. MILLER BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

3.2.7. Thomas Winischhofer

Copyright (C) 2001-2004 Thomas Winischhofer

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The name of the author may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING

IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

3.4. GLX Public License

GLX PUBLIC LICENSE (Version 1.0 (2/11/99)) ("License")

Subject to any third party claims, Silicon Graphics, Inc. ("SGI") hereby grants permission to Recipient (defined below), under Recipient's copyrights in the Original Software (defined below), to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense and/or sell copies of Subject Software (defined below), and to permit persons to whom the Subject Software is furnished in accordance with this License to do the same, subject to all of the following terms and conditions, which Recipient accepts by engaging in any such use, copying, modifying, merging, publishing, distributing, sublicensing or selling:

- 1. Definitions.
- (a) "Original Software" means source code of computer software code which is described in Exhibit A as Original Software.
- (b) "Modifications" means any addition to or deletion from the substance or structure of either the Original Software or any previous Modifications. When Subject Software is released as a series of files, a Modification means (i) any addition to or deletion from the contents of a file containing Original Software or
- previous Modifications and (ii) any new file that contains any part of the Original Code or previous Modifications.
- (c) "Subject Software" means the Original Software or Modifications or the combination of the Original Software and Modifications, or portions of any of the foregoing.
- (d) "Recipient" means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "Recipient" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with Recipient. For purposes of this definition, "control" of an entity means (a) the
- power, direct or indirect, to direct or manage such entity, or (b) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.
- 2. Redistribution of Source Code Subject to These Terms. Redistributions of Subject Software in source code form must retain the notice set forth in Exhibit A, below, in every file. A copy of this License must be included in any documentation for such Subject Software where the recipients' rights relating to Subject Software are described. Recipient may distribute the source code version of Subject Software under a license of Recipient's choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that (i) Recipient is in compliance with the terms of this License, and (ii) the license terms include this Section 2 and Sections 3, 4, 7, 8, 10, 12 and 13 of this License, which terms may not be modified or superseded by any other terms of such license. If Recipient distributes the source code version under a different license Recipient must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by Recipient alone, not by SGI. Recipient hereby agrees to indemnify SGI for any liability incurred by SGI as a result of any such terms Recipient offers.
- 3. Redistribution in Executable Form. The notice set forth in Exhibit A must be conspicuously included in any notice in an executable version of Subject Software, related documentation or collateral in which Recipient describes the user's rights relating to the Subject Software. Recipient may distribute the executable version of Subject Software under a license of Recipient's choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that (i) Recipient is in compliance with the terms of this License, and (ii) the license terms include this Section 3 and Sections 4, 7, 8, 10, 12 and 13 of this License, which terms may not be modified or superseded by any other terms of such license. If Recipient distributes the executable version under a different license Recipient must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by Recipient alone, not by SGI. Recipient hereby agrees to indemnify

Page 114 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



SGI for any liability incurred by SGI as a result of any such terms Recipient offers.

4. Termination. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if Recipient fails

to comply with terms herein and fails to cure such breach within 30 days of the breach. Any sublicense to the Subject Software which is properly granted shall survive any termination of this License absent termination by the terms of such sublicense. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

- 5. No Trademark Rights. This License does not grant any rights to use any trade name, trademark or service mark whatsoever. No trade name, trademark or service mark of SGI may be used to endorse or promote products derived from the Subject Software without prior written permission of SGI.
- 6. No Other Rights. This License does not grant any rights with respect to the OpenGL API or to any software or hardware implementation thereof or to any other software whatsoever, nor shall any other rights or licenses not expressly granted hereunder arise by implication, estoppel or otherwise with respect to the Subject Software. Title to and ownership of the Original Software at all times remains with SGI. All rights in the Original Software not expressly granted under this License are reserved.
- 7. Compliance with Laws; Non-Infringement. Recipient shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations in connection with use and distribution of the Subject Software, including but not limited to, all

export and import control laws and regulations of the U.S. government and other countries. Recipient may

not distribute Subject Software that (i) in any way infringes (directly or contributorily) the rights (including patent, copyright, trade secret, trademark or other intellectual property rights of any kind) of any other person or entity or (ii) breaches any representation or warranty, express, implied or statutory, which under any applicable law it might be deemed to have been distributed.

8. Claims of Infringement. If Recipient at any time has knowledge of any one or more third party claims that reproduction, modification, use, distribution, import or sale of Subject Software (including particular functionality or code incorporated in Subject Software) infringes the third party's intellectual property rights, Recipient must place in a well-identified web page bearing the title "LEGAL" a description of each such claim and a description of the party making each such claim in sufficient detail that a user of the Subject Software will know whom to contact regarding the claim. Also, upon gaining such knowledge of any such claim, Recipient must conspicuously include the URL for such web page in the Exhibit A notice required under Sections 2 and 3, above, and in the text of any related documentation, license agreement or collateral in which Recipient describes end user's rights relating to the Subject Software. If Recipient obtains such knowledge after it makes Subject Software available to any other person or entity, Recipient shall take other steps (such as notifying appropriate mailing lists or newsgroups) reasonably calculated to

inform those who received the Subject Software that new knowledge has been obtained.

9. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY. SUBJECT SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE SUBJECT SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON- INFRINGING. SGI ASSUMES NO RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE SOFTWARE. SHOULD ANY SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, SGI ASSUMES NO COST OR LIABILITY FOR ANY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY SUBJECT SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

10. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, NEGLIGENCE OR STRICT LIABILITY), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL SGI OR ANY SGI LICENSOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT,

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 115 of 122

INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, LOSS OF DATA, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SGI'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THAT EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO RECIPIENT.

11. Indemnity. Recipient shall be solely responsible for damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License. Recipient will defend, indemnify and hold harmless Silicon Graphics, Inc. from and against any loss, liability, damages, costs or expenses (including the payment of reasonable attorneys fees) arising out of Recipient's use, modification, reproduction and distribution of the

Subject Software or out of any representation or warranty made by Recipient.

12. U.S. Government End Users. The Subject Software is a "commercial item" consisting of "commercial computer software" as such terms are defined in title 48 of the Code of Federal Regulations and all U.S. Government End Users acquire only the rights set forth in this License and are subject to the terms of this License.

13. Miscellaneous. This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed so as to achieve as nearly as possible the same economic effect as the original provision and the remainder of this

License will remain in effect. This License shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws

of the United States and the State of California as applied to agreements entered into and to be performed

entirely within California between California residents. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California (or, absent subject matter jurisdiction in such courts, the courts of the State of California), with venue lying exclusively

in Santa Clara County, California, with the losing party responsible for costs, including without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this

License.

Exhibit A

The contents of this file are subject to Sections 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 10, 12 and 13 of the GLX Public License Version 1.0 (the "License"). You may not use this file except in compliance with those sections of the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at Silicon Graphics, Inc., attn: Legal Services, 2011 N. Shoreline Blvd., Mountain View, CA 94043 or at http://www.sgi.com/software/opensource/glx/license.html.

Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis. ALL WARRANTIES ARE DISCLAIMED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OF NON- INFRINGEMENT. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License. The Original Software is GLX version 1.2 source code, released February, 1999. The developer of the

Page 116 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



Original Software is Silicon Graphics, Inc. Those portions of the Subject Software created by Silicon Graphics, Inc. are Copyright (c) 1991-9 Silicon Graphics, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

3.6. Bitstream Vera Fonts Copyright

The fonts have a generous copyright, allowing derivative works (as long as "Bitstream" or "Vera" are not in the names), and full redistribution (so long as they are not *sold* by themselves). They can be be bundled, redistributed and sold with any software.

The fonts are distributed under the following copyright:

Copyright (c) 2003 by Bitstream, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Bitstream Vera is a trademark of Bitstream, Inc. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of the fonts accompanying this license ("Fonts") and associated documentation files (the "Font Software"), to reproduce and distribute

the Font Software, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, merge, publish, distribute, and/or sell

copies of the Font Software, and to permit persons to whom the Font Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright and trademark notices and this permission notice shall be included in all copies of one or more of the Font Software typefaces.

The Font Software may be modified, altered, or added to, and in particular the designs of glyphs or characters in the Fonts may be modified and additional glyphs or characters may be added to the Fonts, only if the fonts are renamed to names not containing either the words "Bitstream" or the word "Vera". This License becomes null and void to the extent applicable to Fonts or Font Software that has been modified and is distributed under the "Bitstream Vera" names.

The Font Software may be sold as part of a larger software package but no copy of one or more of the Font Software typefaces may be sold by itself.

THE FONT SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHT, PATENT, TRADEMARK, OR OTHER RIGHT. IN NO EVENT SHALL BITSTREAM OR THE GNOME FOUNDATION BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE FONT SOFTWARE OR FROM OTHER DEALINGS IN THE FONT SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the names of Gnome, the Gnome Foundation, and Bitstream Inc., shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Font Software without prior written authorization from the Gnome Foundation or Bitstream Inc., respectively. For further information, contact: fonts at gnome dot org.

| 3.7. Miscellaneous Copyrights |
|--|
| - xinit: xc/programs/xinit/xinit.c |
| * Copyright 1986, 1998 The Open Group |
| - Xserver: xc/programs/Xserver different files |
| |

Document No.: 2022-0033 Version: 9.00.11 Page 117 of 122

```
/*
* Copyright (C) 1998 The XFree86 Project, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
*/
/*
* Copyright 1986, 1998 The Open Group
*/
/*
* Copyright (c) 1987 X Consortium
*/
/*
* Copyright (c) 1987 by the Regents of the University of California
*/
```

/* Copyright (c) 1991, 1997 Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts.

/* Copyright 1987 by Digital Equipment Corporation, Maynard, Massachusetts. All Rights Reserved Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Digital not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

DIGITAL DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL DIGITAL BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

/* Copyright © 2000, Compag Computer Corporation,

* Copyright © 2002, Hewlett Packard, Inc.

*

- * Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its
- * documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that
- * the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that
- * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting
- * documentation, and that the name of Compag or HP not be used in advertising
- * or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific,
- * written prior permission. HP makes no representations about the
- * suitability of this software for any purpose. It is provided "as is"
- * without express or implied warranty.

*

* HP DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL



- * IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL HP
- * BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES
- * WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION
- * OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN
- * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

*/

/* Copyright © 2003 Keith Packard

- * Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its
- * documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that
- * the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that
- * copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting
- * documentation, and that the name of Keith Packard not be used in
- * advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without
- * specific, written prior permission. Keith Packard makes no
- * representations about the suitability of this software for any purpose. It
- * is provided "as is" without express or implied warranty.

*

- * KEITH PACKARD DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE.
- * INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO
- * EVENT SHALL KEITH PACKARD BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR
- * CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE,
- * DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER
- * TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR
- * PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

*/

- vesa driver: xc/programs/Xserver/hw/xfree86/drivers/vesa/vesa.c

/*

* Copyright (c) 2000 by Conectiva S.A. (http://www.conectiva.com)

*

- * Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a
- * copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"),
- * to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation
- * the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense,
- * and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the
- * Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

*

- * The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in
- * all copies or substantial portions of the Software.
- * THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR
- * IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY,
- * FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL
- * CONECTIVA LINUX BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY,
- * WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF
- * OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE

```
* SOFTWARE.
* Except as contained in this notice, the name of Conectiva Linux shall
* not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other
* dealings in this Software without prior written authorization from
* Conectiva Linux.
* Authors: Paulo César Pereira de Andrade <pcpa@conectiva.com.br>
        David Dawes <dawes@xfree86.org>
* $XFree86: xc/programs/Xserver/hw/xfree86/drivers/vesa/vesa.c,v 1.40 2003/11/03 05:11:45 tsi Exp $
- vga driver: xc/programs/Xserver/hw/xfree86/drivers/vga/generic.c
/*
* Copyright (C) 1998 The XFree86 Project, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
- mouse driver: xc/programs/Xserver/hw/xfree86/input/mouse/mouse.c
/* Copyright 1990,91 by Thomas Roell, Dinkelscherben, Germany.
* Copyright 1993 by David Dawes <dawes@xfree86.org>
* Copyright 2002 by SuSE Linux AG, Author: Egbert Eich
* Copyright 1994-2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
* Copyright 2002 by Paul Elliott
* Permission to use, copy, modify, distribute, and sell this software and its
* documentation for any purpose is hereby granted without fee, provided that
* the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that
* copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting
* documentation, and that the names of copyright holders not be
* used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the
* software without specific, written prior permission. The copyright holders
* make no representations about the suitability of this
* software for any purpose. It is provided "as is" without express or
* implied warranty.
* THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS
* SOFTWARE. INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND
* FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY
```

Page 120 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033



- * SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER
- * RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF
- * CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN
- * CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

*

*/

- keyboard driver: xc/programs/Xserver/hw/xfree86/input/keyboard/kbd.c

.....

/*

- * Copyright (c) 2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
- * Author: Ivan Pascal.
- * Based on the code from
- * xf86Config.c which is
- * Copyright 1991-2002 by The XFree86 Project, Inc.
- * Copyright 1997 by Metro Link, Inc.
- * xf86Events.c and xf86lo.c which are
- * Copyright 1990,91 by Thomas Roell, Dinkelscherben, Germany.

*/

zlib

The following is applicable to zlib 1.2.6:

/* zlib.h -- interface of the 'zlib' general purpose compression library version 1.2.6, January 29th, 2012

Copyright (C) 1995-2012 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler

This software is provided 'as-is', without any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

- 1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.
- 2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.
- 3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

Jean-loup Gailly

Mark Adler

jloup@gzip.org

madler@alumni.caltech.edu

The data format used by the zlib library is described by RFCs (Request for Comments) 1950 to 1952 in the files http://tools.ietf.org/html/rfc1950 (zlib format), rfc1951 (deflate format) and rfc1952 (gzip format). */

Page 122 of 122 Version: 9.00.11 Document No.: 2022-0033